# Political Subdivisions of Oregon, Utah, and Virgina

# April 2025

This list was last updated in April 2025 through coordination between the Government Relations and Procurement teams.

# **Table of Contents**

Oregon's Political Subdivisions	3
Oregon Cities	4
Oregon Counties	7
Oregon School Districts	8
Oregon Law Enforcement Agencies	11
Oregon Fire Agencies	14
Oregon Special Districts	18
Oregon Higher Education Institutions	24
Oregon State Agencies	25
Tribal Nations	28
Utah's Political Subdivisions	29
Utah Cities	30
Utah Counties	33
Utah Public Schools	34
Utah Law Enforcement Agencies	49
Utah Fire Departments	52
Utah Special Districts	56
Utah Higher Education Institutions	61
Utah State Agencies	62
Tribal Nations	63
Virginia's Political Subdivisions	64
Virginia Cities/Towns	65
Virginia Counties	76
Virginia Public Schools	78
Virginia Law Enforcement Agencies	80
Virginia Fire Departments	85
Virginia Special Districts	
Virginia Higher Education Institutions	
Virginia State Agencies	
Tribal Nations	

# Oregon's Political Subdivisions

#### Disclaimer for Oregon

- The list of cities and counties was prepared by the League of Oregon Cities and last updated in 2025.
- The list of public school districts was prepared by the Oregon Department of Education and last updated on January 2, 2024.
- The list of law enforcement agencies was prepared by the Oregon Association of Chiefs of Police and last updated in 2025.
- The list of fire departments was prepared by the Oregon State Fire Marshal and last updated on February 2, 2023.
- The list of Oregon special districts was obtained from our most recent version, last updated in 2022, as no newer list was available online.
- The list of higher education institutions was obtained from the Oregon Secretary of State's website and last updated in 2025.
- The list of state agencies was obtained from the Oregon Secretary of State's website and last updated in 2025.
- The list of tribal nations was obtained from the Oregon Secretary of State's website and last updated in 2025.

#### **Oregon Cities**

**Bay City** 

Adair Village Cave Junction Estacada
Adams Central Point Eugene
Adrian Chiloquin Fairview
Albany Clatskanie Falls City
Amity Coburg Florence

Antelope Columbia City Forest Grove

Arlington Condon Fossil
Ashland Coos Bay Garibaldi
Astoria Coquille Gaston
Athena Cornelius Gates
Aumsville Corvallis Gearhart

Aurora Cottage Grove Gervais
Baker City Cove Gladstone
Bandon Creswell Glendale
Banks Culver Gold Beach
Barlow Dallas Gold Hill

Dayton

Beaverton Dayville **Grants Pass** Bend **Depoe Bay Grass Valley** Boardman Detroit Greenhorn Bonanza Donald Gresham Brookings Drain Haines Brownsville Dufur Halfway **Burns** Dundee Halsey

Butte Falls Dunes City Happy Valley
Canby Durham Harrisburg

Cannon Beach Eagle Point Helix

Canyon CityEchoHeppnerCanyonvilleElginHermistonCarltonElktonHillsboroCascade LocksEnterpriseHines

Granite

Oakland **Hood River** Lyons Hubbard Madras Oakridge

Malin Huntington Ontario

Idanha Manzanita **Oregon City** 

**Imbler** Maupin **Paisley** 

Pendleton Independence Maywood Park

Philomath McMinnville Ione

Irrigon Medford Phoenix

**Island City** Merrill Pilot Rock Metolius Port Orford

Portland Jefferson Mill City

Jacksonville

La Grande

John Day Millersburg **Powers** 

Johnson City Milton-Freewater **Prairie City** 

Jordan Valley Milwaukie Prescott

Joseph Mitchell Prineville

Molalla Rainier **Junction City** 

Monmouth Redmond Keizer

King City Monroe Reedsport

Klamath Falls Richland Monument

Moro

La Pine Mosier Rivergrove

Lafayette Mt. Angel Rockaway Beach

Lake Oswego Mt. Vernon Rogue River

Lakeside Myrtle Creek Roseburg

Lakeview Myrtle Point Rufus

Lebanon Nehalem Salem

Lexington Newberg Sandy

Lincoln City Newport Scappoose

Lonerock North Bend Scio

North Plains Scotts Mills Long Creek

North Powder Lostine Seaside

Lowell Nyssa Seneca

Riddle

Shady Cove Sweet Home Wallowa

Shaniko Talent Warrenton

Sheridan Tangent Wasco

Sherwood The Dalles Waterloo
Siletz Tigard West Linn

Silverton Tillamook Westfir
Sisters Toledo Weston
Sodaville Troutdale Wheeler
Spray Tualatin Willamina

Springfield Turner Wilsonville

St. Helens Ukiah Winston

St. Paul Umatilla Wood Village

Stanfield Union Woodburn
Stayton Unity Yachats

Sublimity Vale Yamhill

Summerville Veneta Yoncalla

Sumpter Vernonia
Sutherlin Waldport

## **Oregon Counties**

Baker Lake

Benton Lane

Clackamas Lincoln

Clatsop

Columbia Malheur

Coos Marion

Crook Morrow

Curry Multnomah

Deschutes Polk

Douglas Sherman

Gilliam Tillamook

Grant Umatilla

Harney Union

Hood River Wallowa

Jackson Wasco

Jefferson Washington

Josephine Wheeler

Klamath Yamhill

### **Oregon School Districts**

Adel SD 21 Central Curry SD 1 Eagle Point SD 9

Adrian SD 61 Central Linn SD 552 Echo SD 5

Alsea SD 7J Central Point SD 6 Elgin SD 23

Amity SD 4J Central SD 13J Elkton SD 34

Annex SD 29 Clatskanie SD 6J Enterprise SD 21

Colton SD 53 Estacada SD 108 Arlington SD 3

Arock SD 81 Condon SD 25J Eugene SD 4J

Ashland SD 5 Coos Bay SD 9 Falls City SD 57

Ashwood SD 8 Coquille SD 8 Fern Ridge SD 28J

Corbett SD 39 Forest Grove SD 15 Astoria SD 1

Athena-Weston SD 29RJ Corvallis SD 509J Fossil SD 21J

Baker SD 5.J Cove SD 15 Frenchglen SD 16

Creswell SD 40 Bandon SD 54 Gaston SD 511J

Banks SD 13 Crow-Applegate-Lorane SD Gervais SD 1

Culver SD 4

66 Beaverton SD 48J Gladstone SD 115

Bend-LaPine Admin SD 1 Glendale SD 77

Dallas SD 2 Bethel SD 52 Glide SD 12

David Douglas SD 40 Blachly SD 90 Grants Pass SD 7

Dayton SD 8 Black Butte SD 41 Greater Albany Public SD 8J

Dayville SD 16J Brookings-Harbor SD 17C Gresham-Barlow SD 10J

Diamond SD 7 **Burnt River SD 30J** Harney County SD 3

Double OSD 28 Butte Falls SD 91 Harney County SD 4

Douglas County SD 15 Camas Valley SD 21J Harney County Union High

Douglas County SD 4 SD<sub>1</sub>J Canby SD 86

Drewsey SD 13 Harper SD 66

Cascade SD 5

Dufur SD 29 Harrisburg SD 7J Centennial SD 28J

Helix SD 1	Milton-Freewater Unified SD	Parkrose SD 3
Hermiston SD 8	7	Pendleton SD 16
Hillsboro SD 1J	Mitchell SD 55	Perrydale SD 21
Huntington SD 16J	Molalla River SD 35	Philomath SD 17J
Imbler SD 11	Monroe SD 1J	Phoenix-Talent SD 4
Ione SD R2	Monument SD 8	Pilot Rock SD 2
Jefferson County SD 509J	Morrow SD 1	Pine Creek SD 5
Jefferson SD 14J	Mt Angel SD 91	Pine Eagle SD 61
Jewell SD 8	Myrtle Point SD 41	Pinehurst SD 94
John Day SD 3	Neah-Kah-Nie SD 56	Pleasant Hill SD 1
Jordan Valley SD 3	Nestucca Valley SD 101	Plush SD 18
Joseph SD 6	Newberg SD 29J	Port Orford-Langlois SD 2CJ
Junction City SD 69	North Bend SD 13	Portland SD 1J
Juntura SD 12	North Clackamas SD 12	Powers SD 31
Knappa SD 4	North Douglas SD 22	Prairie City SD 4
La Grande SD 1	North Lake SD 14	Prospect SD 59
Lake County SD 7	North Marion SD 15	Rainier SD 13
Lake Oswego SD 7J	North Powder SD 8J	Redmond SD 2J
Lebanon Community SD 9	North Santiam SD 29J	Reedsport SD 105
Long Creek SD 17	North Wasco County SD 21	Reynolds SD 7
Lowell SD 71	Nyssa SD 26	Riddle SD 70
Malheur County SD 51	Oakland SD 1	Riverdale SD 51J
Mapleton SD 32	Oakridge SD 76	Rogue River SD 35
Marcola SD 79J	Ontario SD 8C	Salem-Keizer SD 24J
McKenzie SD 68	Oregon City SD 62	Santiam Canyon SD 129J
McMinnville SD 40	Oregon Trail SD 46	Scappoose SD 1J
Medford SD 549C	Paisley SD 11	School Districts/ESDs

Scio SD 95 Springfield SD 19 Union SD 5 Seaside SD 10 St Helens SD 502 Vale SD 84 Sheridan SD 48J St Paul SD 45 Vernonia SD 47J Sherwood SD 88J Stanfield SD 61 Wallowa SD 12 Silver Falls SD 4J Suntex SD 10 Warrenton-Hammond SD 30 Sisters SD 6 Sutherlin SD 130 West Linn-Wilsonville SD 3J Siuslaw SD 97J Willamina SD 30J Sweet Home SD 55 South Harney SD 33 Tigard-Tualatin SD 23J Winston-Dillard SD 116 South Lane SD 45J3 Tillamook SD 9 Woodburn SD 103 Troy SD 54 Yamhill Carlton SD 1 South Umpqua SD 19

Ukiah SD 80R

Umatilla SD 6R

South Wasco County SD 1

Spray SD 1

Yoncalla SD 32

#### **Oregon Law Enforcement Agencies**

Adair Village Police Cannon Beach Police Dallas Police Department

Department Department Dayton Police Department

Albany Police Department

Carlton Police Department

Depoe Bay Police

Amity/Yamhill Sheriffs'

Central Point Police

Department

Office Department Deschutes County Sheriff

Ashland Police Department

Clatskanie Police

Department

Astoria Police Department

Department

Department

Clatsop County Sheriff
Aumsville Police

Douglas County Sheriff

Department Clackamas County Sheriff Dunes City Police
Department Department

Aurora Police Department Coburg Police Department Durham Police Department

Baker City Police Columbia City Police
Department Department Eagle Point Police
Department Department

Baker County Sheriff
Columbia County Sheriff
Enterprise Police

Bandon Police Department Columbia River Inter-Tribal Department
Fisheries

Beaverton Police Estacada Police Department

Department Condon Police Department Eugene Police Department

Bend Police Department Conf. Tribes of Coos, Lwr

Benton County Sheriff

Eugene (University of Oregon Police Department)

Black Butte Ranch Police

Coos Bay Police Department

Eugene School District

Department

Coos County Sheriff

Public Safety Office

Boardman Police Coquille Indian Tribal Police Fairview Police Department

Department Department Florence Police Department

Brookings Police Coquille Police Department

Department Forest Grove Police

Cornelius Police Department Department

Burns Paiute Tribal Police

Corvallis Police Department Gearhart Police Department

Burns Police Department

Cottage Grove Police Gervais Police Department

Butte Falls Police Department

Department Gilliam County Sheriff

Crook County Sheriff
Canby Police Department
Curry County Sheriff
Curry County Sheriff
Department

Gold Beach Police	Keizer Police Department	Milwaukie Police
Department	King City Police Department	Department
Grand Ronde Police	Klamath County Sheriff	Molalla Police Department
Department  Grant County Sheriff	Klamath Falls Police Department	Monmouth Police Department
Grants Pass Police Department	La Grande Police Department	Morrow County Sheriff  Mt. Angel Police Department
Gresham Police Department	La Pine Police Department	Multnomah County Sheriff
Happy Valley Police Department	Lake County Sheriff's Office	Myrtle Creek Police
Hermiston Police	Lake Oswego Police Department	Department  Myrtle Point Police
Department	Lane County Sheriff	Department
Harney County Sheriff Hillsboro Police Department	Lebanon Police Department	Newberg/Dundee Police Department
Hines Police Department	Lincoln City Police Department	Newport Police Department
Hood River County Sheriff	Lincoln County Sheriff	North Bend Police Department
Hood River Police Department	Linn County Sheriff	North Plains Police
Hubbard – Donald Police	Madras Police Department	Department
Department	Malheur County Sheriff	Nyssa Police Department
Independence Police	Malin Police Department	Oakridge Police Department
Department	Manzanita Police	Ontario Police Department
Jackson County Sheriff	Department	Oregon City Police
Jacksonville Police Department	Marion County Sheriff	Department
·	McMinnville Police	Oregon State Police
Jefferson County Sheriff	Department  Madfaul Balling Banastanant	OSU Department of Public
John Day Police Department	Medford Police Department	Safety
Josephine County Sheriff	Merrill Police Department	Pendleton Police Department
Junction City Police Department	Milton Freewater Police Department	Philomath Police Department

Phoenix Police Department	Seaside Police Department	Turner Police Department
Pilot Rock Police	Sherman County Sheriff	Umatilla County Sheriff
Department	Sherwood Police	Umatilla Police Department
Polk County Sheriff	Department	Umatilla Tribal Police
Port of Portland Police Department	Silverton Police Department	Department
Port Orford Police	Springfield Police Department	Union County Sheriff
Department	•	Vernonia Police Department
Portland Police Bureau	St. Helens Police Department	Wallowa County Sheriff
Portland State University DPS	Stanfield Police Department	Warm Springs Tribal Police Department
Powers Police Department	Stayton Police Department	Warrenton Police
·	Sunriver Police Department	Department
Prineville Police Department	Sutherlin Police Department	Wasco County Sheriff
Rainier Police Department	Sweet Home Police	Washington County Sheriff
Redmond Police	Department	West Linn Police
Department	Talent Police Department	Department
Reedsport Police Department	The Dalles Police	Weston Police Department
Rockaway Beach	Department	Wheeler County Sheriff
Rogue River Police	Tigard Police Department	Wilsonville Police
Department	Tillamook County Sheriff	Department
Roseburg Police Department	Tillamook Police Department	Winston Police Department
Salem Police Department	Toledo Police Department	Woodburn Police Department
Sandy Police Department	Troutdale Police	Yamhill County Sheriff
Scappoose Police	Department	Yamhill Police Department
Department	Tualatin Police Department	

### **Oregon Fire Agencies**

Astoria FD

Adair RFPD Brookings F&R Coos Bay F&R

Adrian RFD Brownsville RFD Coquille FD

Agness Illahe RFPD Burns FD Corbett Fire Dist #14

Albany FD Butte Falls VFD Cornelius FD

Alfalfa Fire Dist Camas Valley RFD Corvallis FD

Alsea RFPD Canby Fire Dist Cove RFPD

Amity Fire Dist Cannon Beach RFPD Crescent RFPD

Applegate Valley RFPD Canyon City FD Crook CO F&R

Ashland F&R Canyonville South Umpqua Crooked River Ranch RFPD

FD

Aumsville RFPD Cape Ferrelo RFPD Days Creek RFD

Aurora RFPD Cascade Locks Fire & EMS

Dayton Fire Dist

Azalea RFPD Cedar Valley-N Bank RFPD Dayville FD

Baker City FD Central Cascades Fire & EMS Depoe Bay RFPD

Baker RFPD Central Oregon Coast F&R Dexter RFPD

Charleston RFPD Dora-Sitkum RFPD

Chemult RFPD

Banks Fire Dist 13 Douglas CO Fire Dist 2

Bay City FD Drakes Crossing RFPD

Chiloquin-Agency LK RFPD

Clackamas CO Fire Dis t 1

Christmas Valley RFPD

Bend FD

Dufur VFD

Black Butte Ranch RFPD Dundee FD

Clatskanie RFPD Eagle Valley RFPD

Bly RFPD Cloverdale RFPD East Umatilla F&R

Coburg RFPD Echo RFPD

Bonanza RFPD Colestin RFPD Elgin RFPD

Brandon RFPD Elkton RFPD

Bridge RFPD Columbia River F&R Elsie-Vinemaple RFPD

Dallas FD

Enterpris e FD Harris burg F&R Kellogg RFD

Estacada RFD 69 Hauser RFPD Keno RFPD

Eugene Springfield Fire Heppner FD Klamath CO Fire Dist 1

Evans Valley Fire Dist 6 Hillsboro F&R Klamath CO Fire Dist 3

Fair Oaks RFPD Hines FD Klamath CO Fire Dist 4

Fairview RFPD Hood River FD Klamath CO Fire Dist 5

Falls City FD Hoodland Fire Dist #74 Knappa Fire Dist

Forest Grove F&R Hoskins-Kings Valley RFPD La Grande FD

Fossil VFD Hubbard RFPD La Grande RFPD

Gardiner RFPD Huntington FD La Pine RFPD

Garibaldi FD Idanha-Detroit RFPD Lafayette FD

Gaston RFPD Illinois Valley Fire Dist Lake Chinook F&R

Gates RFPD Imbler RFPD Lake Creek F&R

Gearhart VFD Ione RFPD Lake Creek Fire Dist

Glendale RFPD Irrigon RFPD Lake Oswego FD

Glide RFPD Jackson CO Fire Dist 3 Lakeside RFPD

Gold Beac h FD Jackson CO Fire Dist 4 Lakeview FD

Granite Cit y FD Jackson CO Fire Dist 5 Lane Fire Authority

Grants Pass Fire Rescue Jacksonville FD Langlois RFPD

Greater Bowen Valley RFPD Jefferson CO Fire & EMS Lebanon Fire Dist

Greenacres RFPD Jefferson RFPD Lewis & Clark RFPD

Greensprings RFPD John Day FD Lexington FD

Gresham Fire & Emerg Srvcs Joseph FD Long Creek FD

Haines RFPD Junction City F&R Lookingglass RFD

Halsey-Shedd RFPD Juniper Flat RFPD Lorane RFPD

Hamlet VFD Keating RFPD Lostine FD

Harbor RFPD Keizer Fire Dist Lowell RFPD

Lyons RFD Myrtle Creek FD Philomath F&R

Malin RFPD Myrtle Point FD Pilot Rock RFPD

Mapleton FD Nehalem Bay F&R Pine Valley RFPD

Marion CO Fire Dist 1 Nestucca RFPD Pistol River VFD

Maupin FD Netarts-Oceanside RFPD Pleasant Hill Goshen F&R

Mckenzie F&R New Carlton Fire Dist Polk CO Fire Dist 1

McMinnville FD New Pine Creek RFPD Port Orford VFD

Medford FD Newport FD Portland Bureau of Fire

Medical Springs RFPD North Bay RFPD Powder River RFPD

Merrill RFPD North Bend FD Powers FD

Mid-Columbia F&R North Douglas CO Fire & EMS Prairie City FD

Mill City RFPD North Gilliam CO RFPD Prospect RFPD

Millington RFPD North Lincoln F&R Dist 1 Redmond F&R

Milo RFPD North Powder RFD Reedsport FD

Milton-Freewater FD North Sherman CO RFPD Riddle FD

Mist-Birkenfeld RFPD Nyssa FD Rockaway FD

Mitchell VFD Oak land RFPD Rocky Point Fire & EMS

Mohawk Valley RFD Oak ridge FD Rogue River Fire Dist 1

Molalla Fire Dist Olney Walluski F&R Rogue Valley Intl Airport FD

Monitor RFPD Ontario FD Roseburg FD

Monroe RFPD Ontario RFPD Salem FD

Monument FD Ophir RFPD Sandy RFPD #72

Moro FD Oregon Out back RFPD Sauvie Island RFPD #30

Moro RFPD Paisley VFD Scappoose RFPD

Mosier Fire Dist Parkdale RFPD Scio RFPD

Mt Angel Fire Dist Payette RFD-Oregon Scottsburg RFD

Mt Vernon FD Pendleton Fire & Amb Seal Rock RFPD

Seaside F&R Sublimity RFPD Tualatin Valley F&R Seneca VFD Sumner RFPD **Turner Fire Dist** Shaniko VFD Sumpter FD Tygh Valley RFPD Sheridan Fire Dist Ukiah FD Sunriver FD Siletz RFPD Sutherlin FD Umatilla CO Fire Dis t 1 Silver Lake RFPD SW Polk CO RFPD Umatilla RFPD Silverton RFPD Umatilla Tribal FD Sweet Home Fire & Amb Dist Sisters-Camp Sherman RFPD Swisshome-Deadwood **Union Emerg Srvcs RFPD** Sixes RFPD Unity-Burnt River FD **Tangent RFPD** South Gilliam CO RFPD Upper Mckenzie RFPD Tenmile RFPD South Lane CO F&R Vale FD Thomas Cree -Westside South Sherman F&R Vernonia RFPD **RFPD** Spray VFD Wallowa FD Tillamook Fire Dist Spring Valley RFPD Wamic RFPD Tiller RFD

Toledo FD

Tri City RFPD 4

St Paul Fire Dist

Stayton Fire Dist

#### **Oregon Special Districts**

Clatskanie Rural Fire Applegate Valley Fire District Camellia Park Sanitary No. 9 District **Protection District** Arch Cape Sanitary District Cascade Locks Sanitary Clatsop Care Center Health District District **Arch Cape Water District** Central Lincoln People's **Clatsop County Housing Arnold Irrigation District Utility District** Authority **Ashland Community Central Oregon Irrigation** Cloverdale Rural Fire **Hospital District** District **Protection District** Ashwood School District Central Oak Park and Coburg Rural Fire Protection **Recreation District** District **Baker County Library District** Barlow Water Improvement **Charleston Sanitary District** Colton Water District District Chehalem Park and Columbia Corridor Drainage Bay Area Hospital District **Recreation District Districts Joint Contracting** Authority Bends Parks and Recreation Chenowith Water Public District **Utility District** Columbia Health District **Beverly Beach Water District** Chiloquin-Agency Lake Rural Columbia Improvement Fire Protection District District Black Butte Ranch Rural Fire **Protection District** Christmas Valley Domestic Columbia River People's Water Supply District **Utility District** Blue Mountain Hospital District Christmas Valley Park and Columbia Soil and Water **Recreation District Conservation District** Blue River Water District **Clackamas County Fire Coos County Airport District** Boardman Park and District No. 1 **Recreation District** Coos County Library Service **Clackamas County Housing** District Boring Water District No. 24 Authority Coquille Indian Housing **Boulder Creek Retreat** Clackamas County Soil and Authority **Special Road District Water Conservation District** Coquille Valley Hospital Buell-Red Prairie Water Clatskanie Park and District District **Recreation District Corbett Water District** Bunker Hill Sanitary District Clatskanie People's Utility Corvallis Rural Fire District **Burlington Water District Protection District** 

Cove Rural Fire Protection District	East Fork Irrigation District	Grants Pass Irrigation District
Crooked River Ranch Rural	East Multnomah Soil and Water Conservation Distric	Green Sanitary District
Fire Protection District	East Umatilla County Health	Hahlen Road Special District
Crooked River Ranch Special Road District	District  East Valley Water District	Halsey-Shedd Rural Fire Protection District
Curry Health District	Emerald People's Utility	Hamlet Rural Fire Protection
Curry Public Library District	District	District
Dallas Cemetery District No.	Estacada Rural Fire District	Harbor Sanitary District
4  Dean Minard Water District	No. 69  Fairview Water District	Harbor Water Public Utility District
Dee Rural Fire Protection District	Falcon Cove Beach Water District	Harney District Hospital
Deschutes County 911	Farmers Irrigation District	Harney Soil and Water Conservation District
Service District	Gardiner Sanitary District	Harriman Rural Fire
Deschutes County Rural Fire District No. 1	Gaston Rural Fire District	Protection District
Deschutes Valley Water District	Gearhart Rural Fire Protection District	Hazeldell Rural Fire Protection District
Devils Lake Water	Glendale Rural Fire Protection District	Hebo Joint Water and Sewer Authority
Improvement District	Gleneden Sanitary District	Heceta Water District
Dexter Rural Fire Protection District	Goshen Fire District	Hermiston Cemetery District
Douglas County Fire District	Government Camp Sanitary	Hermiston Irrigation District
No. 2	District	Hood River County Library
Douglas Soil and Water	Grand Ronde Sanitary	District
Conservation District	District	Hood River County
Drakes Crossing Rural Fire	Grant County Transportation	Transportation District
Protection District	District	Hood River Valley Parks and
Dufur Recreation District	Grant Soil and Water	Recreation District
Eagle Valley Soil and Water	Conservation District	Hoodland Fire District No. 74

**Conservation District** 

Hubbard Rural Fire Protection District	Klamath County Fire District No. 1	Linn Benton Housing Authority
Ice Fountain Water District Illinois Valley Rural Fire	Klamath County Library Service District	Lookingglass Rural Fire District
Protection District	Klamath Housing Authority	Lorane Rural Fire Protection
Irrigon Community Park and	Klamath Irrigation District	District
Recreation Maintenance District	Klamath Vector Control District	Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Jackson County Airport Authority	Lebanon Aquatic District	Lower Umpqua Hospital District
Jackson County Housing	Lebanon Fire District	Lusted Water District
Authority	La Grande Rural Fire Protection District	McKenzie Fire and Rescue
Jackson County Library District	La Pine Park and Recreation	Madras Aquatic Center District
Jackson County Vector Control District	District  La Pine Rural Fire Protection	Malheur County Housing Authority
Jackson Soil and Water	District	Malin Rural Fire Protection
Conservation District	La Pine Special Sewer	District
John Day/Canyon City Parks	District	Mapleton Water District
and Recreation District	La Pine Water District	•
Junction City Rural Fire Protection District	Lake District Hospital	Marion County Fire District No. 1
Juniper Flat Rural Fire	Lake Grove Water District	Marion Soil and Water
Protection District	Lakeside Fire District No. 4	Conservation District
Keating Soil and Water	Lane County Fire District No.	Medford Irrigation District
Conservation District	1	Merrill Rural Fire Protection
Keizer Rural Fire Protection	Lane Library District	District
District	Lane Transit District	Mid-County Cemetery
Keno Fire Protection District	Langlois Water District	Maintenance District
Kernville-Gleneden Beach- Lincoln Beach Water District	Lewis and Clark Rural Fire Protection District	Middle Fork Irrigation District
	Libby Drainage District	Miles Crossing Sanitary Sewer District

Mill City Rural Fire Protection District	Nestucca Rural Fire Protection District	Northern Wasco County People's Utility District
Milton-Freewater Water Control District	Netarts Oceanside Sanitary District	Northwest Oregon Housing Authority
Mist-Birkenfeld Rural Fire Protection District	Netarts-Oceanside Rural Fire Protection District	Nyssa Road Assessment District No. 2
Mohawk Valley Rural Fire District	North Bay Rural Fire Protection District	Nyssa Rural Fire Protection District
Molalla River Improvement	North Bend City/Coos-Curry	Oak Hill Sanitary District
District	Housing Authority	Oak Lodge Sanitary District
Molalla Rural Fire Protection District No. 73	North Central Public Health District	Oak Lodge Water District
Monroe Rural Fire Protection	North Clackamas Parks and	Oceanside Water District
District	Recreation District	Ochoco West Sanitary
Morrow County Health	North County Recreation	District
District	District	Odell Sanitary District
Mountain View Hospital District	North Gilliam Cemetery District	Ontario Library District
DISTRICT	DISTRICT	Oregon Fire Districts
Mt. Angel Fire District	North Gilliam County Rural	Association
Multnomah County Drainage	Fire Protection District	Oregon Infrastructure
District No. 1	North Lincoln Fire and	Finance Authority
Multnomah County Rural	Rescue District No. 1	Oregon Trail Library District
Fire Protection District No. 10	North Powder Rural Fire Protection District	Oregon Water Wonderland Unit II Sanitary District
Multnomah County Rural Fire Protection District No.	North Sherman County Rural Fire Protection District	Owyhee Irrigation District
14	North Unit Irrigation District	Pacific City Joint Water Sanitary Authority
Nesika Beach-Ophir Water  District	Northeast Oregon Housing Authority	Pacific Communities Health District
Neskowin Regional Sanitary Authority	Northern Wasco County Park and Recreation District	Palatine Hill Water District
Neskowin Regional Water District	and residential product	Peninsula Drainage District No. 1

Peninsula Drainage District No. 2	Roberts Creek Water District  Rockwood Water People's	Siuslaw Public Library District
Pilot Rock Fire Protection District	Utility District  Rogue River Cemetery	South Clackamas Transportation District
Pine Grove Rural Fire Protection District	Maintenance District  Rogue Valley Transportation	South Suburban Sanitary District
Pleasant Hill Rural Fire Protection District	District	Southern Curry Cemetery Maintenance District
Pleasant Home Water District	Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority	Southwest Lincoln County Water District
Polk County Fire District No-	Sable Drive Road District  Salem Area Mass Transit  District	Spring River Special Road District
Polk County Housing Authority	Salem Housing Authority	Springfield Utility District Stanfield Fire District No. 7-
Polk Soil and Water Conservation District	Salem-Keizer Transit District  Santa Clara Rural Fire	402
Portland Metropolitan Area Water District	Protection District  Santiam Water Control  District	Stayton Fire District Suburban East Salem Water District
Public Procurement Authority	Scappoose Rural Fire District	Sunrise Water Authority
Rainbow Water District	Scio Rural Fire District	Sunset Empire Transportation District
Raleigh Water District	Scottsburg Rural Fire District Seal Rock Fire District	Swalley Irrigation District
Redmond Area Park and Recreation District	Seal Rock Water District	Sweet Home Fire and Ambulance District
Riddle Rural Fire District	Shangri-La Water District	Talent Irrigation District
River Forest Acres Special Road District	Shasta View Irrigation District	Terrebonne Domestic Water District
River Road Park and Recreation District	Siletz Rural Fire Protection District	Three Sisters Irrigation District
Rivergrove Water District	Silverton Fire District	Tillamook County
Roads End Sanitary District	Sisters-Camp Sherman Rural Fire Protection District	Transportation District

Tillamook People's Utility Umatilla Reservation West Slope Water District District **Housing Authority** West Valley Housing Tiller Rural Fire District Umatilla Rural Fire Authority Protection District Toledo Rural Fire Protection Western Lane Ambulance District **Union Cemetery District** District Westport Wauna Rural Fire Tri City Rural Fire District No. Vale Oregon Irrigation District **Protection District** Westwood Hills Road District Tri City Water District Valley View Water District Tri-City Service District Vandevert Acres Special Wiard Memorial Park District **Road District** Tri-County Metropolitan Wickiup Water District Vineyard Mountain Water **Transportation District** Willamalane Park and and Improvement District **Recreation District** Tualatan Hills Park and Walla Walla River Irrigation **Recreation District** Williams Rural Fire District Protection District Tualatin Hills Park and Wallowa County Health Care **Recreation District** Willow Creek Park District District Tualatin Valley Irrigation Winchester Bay Sanitary Wamic Water and Sanitary District District Authority Tualatin Valley Water District Winston-Dillard Fire District Warm Springs Housing Winston-Dillard Water **Tumalo Irrigation District** Authority District Wasco County Soil and Twin Rocks Sanitary District **Water Conservation** Woodburn Rural Fire **Umatilla County Housing Protection District** Authority **District Washington County** Fire District No. 2 Yamhill County Housing Umatilla County Fire District Authority #1 **Washington County Housing** Yamhill Fire Protection Authority Umatilla Hospital District District Water Wonderland Umatilla Land Improvement District Youngs River-Lewis and Redevelopment Authority Clark Water District Wedderburn Sanitary Umatilla Morrow Radio and District

**Data District** 

## **Oregon Higher Education Institutions**

Blue Mountain Community College

Central Oregon Community
College

Chemeketa Community College

Clackamas Community

College

Clatstop Community College

Columbia Gorge Community
College

**Eastern Oregon University** 

Klamath Community College

Lane Community College

Linn-Benton Community

College

Mt. Hood Community

College

**Oregon Coast Community** 

College

Oregon Institute of

Technology

Oregon Department of Community Colleges and Workforce Development

Oregon Health and Science

University

Oregon State University

Oregon State University, Oregon Agricultural Experiment Station

Oregon University System

Portland Community

College

Portland State University

Reed College

Rogue Community College

Southern Oregon University

Southern Oregon University

Family Housing

Southwestern Oregon Community College

Tillamook Bay Community

College

Treasure Valley Community

College

**Umpqua Community** 

College

University of Oregon

Western Oregon University

#### **Oregon State Agencies**

**Board of Medical Imaging** 

Board of Naturopathic **Advisory Council on Hearing** Department of Aids Medicine **Administrative Services** Aging and People with **Board of Optometry** Department of Agriculture Disabilities - DHS Board of Parole and Post-**Department of Corrections** Appraiser Certification and **Prison Supervision** Department of Early Licensure Board **Board of Pharmacy** Learning – Education Archives Division - SOS Board of Physical Therapy Department of Education Attorney General – see Board of Tax Practitioners Department of Emergency **Department of Justice** Management (OEM) Bureau of Labor and Audits Division - SOS Industries **Department of Energy Board of Accountancy Building Codes Division -**Department of **Board of Athletic Trainers DCBS Environmental Quality Board of Chiropractic** Child Welfare Programs -Department of Fish and Wildlife **Examiners** DHS **Board of Cosmetology** Columbia River Gorge **Department of Forestry** Commission **Board of Dentistry** Department of Geology and Commission for Women Mineral Industries Board of Denture Commission on Asian and Technology Department of Human Pacific Islander Affairs Services Board of Direct Entry Midwifery Commission on Black Affairs Department of Justice Board of Electrologist and Commission on Hispanic Department of Land **Body Art Practitioners Affairs** Conservation and Development Board of Examiners for Commission for the Blind **Engineering and Land** Department of Public Safety **Construction Contractors** Surveying Standards and Training Board **Board of Licensed Dieticians** Department of Revenue **Consumer and Business** Board of Licensed Social Services, Department of Department of State Lands Workers Corporation Division – SOS Department of **Board of Massage Therapists** Transportation **Criminal Justice** 

Commission

Department of Veterans Affairs	Landscape Contractors Board	Office of Public Records Advocate
Disabilities Commission –	Land Use Board of Appeals	Office of Secretary of State
DHS	Library, State	Optometry, Board of
District Attorneys	Liquor and Cannabis	Oregon Business
Driver and Motor Vehicle Services – ODOT	Commission	Development Department
Employment Department	Long Term Care Ombudsman, Office of the	Oregon Film and Television Office
Employment Relations	Lottery, Oregon State	Oregon Liquor and Cannabis
Board	Marine Board	Commission
Environmental Health Registration Board	Medical Board	Oregon Patient Safety Commission
Film and Television Office	Mental Health Regulatory Agency	Oregon Public Universities
Financial Regulation Division – DCBS	Military Department	Oregon State Fair and Exposition Center
Fire Marshal, Office of the State	Mortuary and Cemetery Board	Oregon State Marine Board
	Northwest Power and	Oregon State Police
Forest Resources Institute	Conservation Council	Oregon State Treasury
Governor's Office	Nursing, Board of	Oregon Tourism
Government Ethics Commission	Occupational Safety and	Commission (Travel Oregon)
Health Authority	Health Division – DCBS	Parks and Recreation Department
Health Licensing Office	Occupational Therapy Licensing Board	Patient Safety Commission
Higher Education	Office of Administrative	Psychiatric Security Review
Coordinating Commission	Hearings	Board
(HECC)	Office of Community	Public Defense Services
Housing and Community Services Department	Colleges and Workforce Development – HECC	Public Employees Benefit Board
Justice Department (see Department of Justice)	Office of Long Term Care Ombudsman	Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)
Landscape Architect Board		Public Health Division – OHA

**Public Utility Commission** 

**Racing Commission** 

Real Estate Agency

Respiratory Therapist and

Polysomnographic Technologist Licensing

Board

Secretary of State, Office of

the

Speech-Language Pathology

and Audiology, Board of

Examiners for

State Library

State Mortuary and Cemetery Board

State Police

Teacher Standards and Practices Commission

**Travel Information Council** 

Treasury, State

Universities, Public

Veterinary Medical Examining Board Water Resources

Department

**Watershed Enhancement** 

Board

Wine Board

Workers' Compensation

Board - DCBS

Workers' Compensation

Division - DCBS

**Youth Authority** 

### **Tribal Nations**

**Burns Paiute Tribe** 

Confederated Tribes of Coos, Lower Umpqua and Siuslaw

Coquille Indian Tribe

Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians

Confederated Tribes of The Grand Ronde

Klamath Tribes

Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians

Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation

Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Reservation

## **Utah's Political Subdivisions**

#### Disclaimer for Utah

- The list of cities and counties was obtained from Utah.gov and last updated in 2025.
- The list of public school districts was compiled by the Utah State Board of Education and last updated in 2025.
- The list of accredited Utah law enforcement agencies was provided by the Utah Chiefs of Police
  Association (highlighted in red below) and last updated in 2025. Please note that additional
  law enforcement agencies in Utah, which are not accredited, are not highlighted in red. These
  non-accredited agencies were not listed by a law enforcement association or state agency.
  Instead, this portion of the list was compiled using two sources—PoliceApp and Wikipedia—
  cross-referenced for accuracy.
- The list of fire departments was obtained from Utah.gov and last updated in December 2016.
- The list of special districts was obtained from the Utah Association of Special Districts; the date of the last update is unknown.
- The list of higher education institutions was obtained from Utah.gov and last updated in 2025.
- The list of state agencies was obtained from Utah.gov and last updated in 2025.
- The list of Utah tribal nations was obtained from the Utah Division of Indian Affairs and last updated in 2023.

#### **Utah Cities**

Alpine Coalville Garden City

Alta Copperton Metro Township Garfield

Amalga Corinne Garland

American Fork Cottonwood Heights Genola

Aurora Daniel Grantsville

Ballard Delta Green River

Beaver Deweyville Grouse Creek

Beryl Draper Gunnison

Blanding Duchesne Hanksville

Bluff Dutch John Harrisville City

Bluffdale Eagle Mountain Heber

Boulder Town Elk Ridge Helper

Bountiful Elwood Henefer

Brian Head Emigration Canyon Metro Herriman

Brigham City Township

Enterprise ....

Brighton, Town of Highland

Castle Dale Ephraim Hildale

Castle Valley Escalante
Hill Air Force Base

Cedar City Eureka Hinckley

Cedar Fort Fairview Holladay

Cedar Hills Farmington Honeyville

Centerville Farr West Hooper City

Charleston Ferron City Huntington

Circleville Fillmore Huntsville Town

Clearfield Fountain Green Hurricane

Clinton Fruit Heights City Hyde Park

Hideout

Hyrum Milford Plain City

Independence Millcreek Pleasant Grove

Ivins Moab Pleasant View City

Junction Monroe City Price

Kamas Monticello Providence City

Kanab Morgan City Provo

Kaysville Moroni Richfield

Kearns Metro Township Mt. Pleasant Richmond

La Verkin Murray River Heights

Laketown Myton Riverdale City

Layton Naples City Riverton

Leeds Nephi City Rockville

Lehi Newton Roosevelt

Levan Nibley City Roy City

Lewiston North Logan Salem

Lindon North Ogden Salina

Logan North Salt Lake City

Lynndyl Oak City Sandy

Manila Oakley City Santaquin

Manti Ogden Saratoga Springs

Mapleton Orangeville Smithfield

Marriott-Slaterville Orem South Jordan

Marysvale Panguitch South Ogden

Mayfield Paradise South Salt Lake

Mendon Park City South Weber

Midvale City Payson Spanish Fork

Midway Perry Spring City

Springdale Toquerville Wellsville

Springville Tremonton Wendover

St. George Tropic West Bountiful

Stansbury Park Uinta City West Haven

Sterling Vernal West Jordan

Stockton Vineyard West Point

Sunset Wales West Valley

Syracuse Washington City White City

Taylorsville Washington Terrace Woodland Hills

Tooele Wellington Woods Cross

### **Utah Counties**

Piute Beaver Box Elder Rich Cache Salt Lake Carbon San Juan Daggett Sanpete Davis Sevier Duchesne Summit Emery Tooele Garfield Uintah Grand Utah Wasatch Iron Washington Juab Kane Wayne Millard Weber Morgan

#### **Utah School Districts**

Academy

Academy

**American Preparatory** 

Ascent Academies of Utah Academy Park School **American Preparatory** Academy - Accelerated Lehi Academy for Math School **Engineering & Science** Ascent Academies of Utah **American Preparatory** Saratoga Springs Adams School Academy - Draper #2 Ascent Academies of Utah Adelaide School West Jordan American Preparatory Adele C. Young Intermediate Academy - Draper #3 **Ashley School** Advantage Arts Academy American Preparatory Ashley Valley Education Ctr. Academy - Salem Albert R. Lyman Middle Ashman School **American Preparatory** Albion Middle Academy - The School for **Aspen Elementary** Alice C. Harris Intermediate **New Americans** Aspen School Alpine Online School **American Principles** Athenian eAcademy Academy Alpine School Athlos Academy of Utah Anna Smith School Alta High Backman School Antelope Canyon Alta View School Elementary **Barnett School** Altamont High Antelope School Barratt School **Altamont School** Basin Online School Antimony School Altara School Apple Valley School **Bastian School** Amelia Earhart School Arcadia School **Bates School** American Academy of Arizona State University **Beacon Heights School** Innovation Prep Digital Powered by Bear River Charter School American Fork High Juab Bear River High American Fork Jr High Arrowhead School Bear River Middle American Leadership Art City School

Ascent Academies of Utah -

Ascent Academies of Utah

West Valley

Farmington

Beaver High

**Beaver Preschool** 

**Beehive School** 

Beehive Science &	Bonneville Preschool	Butterfield Canyon School
Technology Academy	Bonneville School	C R Sundwall Preschool
Beehive Science & Technology Academy	Book Cliff School	C.S. Lewis Academy
Elementary	Boulder School	Cache Alternative High
Belknap School	Boulton School	Cache Preschool
Bella Vista School	Bountiful High	Calvin S. Smith School
Belmont School	Bountiful Jr High	Canyon Creek School
Ben Lomond High	Bountiful School	Canyon Crest School
Bennion Jr High	Box Elder High	Canyon Grove Academy
Bennion School	Box Elder Middle	Canyon Rim Academy
Big Water School	Bridge Elementary School	Canyon School
Bingham High	Bridger School	Canyon View High
Birch Creek School	Bridges Nebo Transition	Canyon View Jr High
Black Ridge School	Center	Canyon View Middle
Blackridge School	Brighton High	Canyon View Middle School
Blanding School	Brockbank Jr High	Canyon View Preschool
Blind Region 2	Brockbank School	Canyon View School
Blind South	Brookhaven School	Canyons Online
Bloomington Hills School	Brookside School	Canyons Technical
Bloomington School	Brookwood School	Education Center
Blue Peak High	Bruin Point School	Canyons Virtual Academy
Bluff Ridge School	Bryce Valley High	Carbon High
Bluff School	Bryce Valley School	Career Academy of Utah
Bluffdale School	Buffalo Point School	Career Tech High School
Bonneville Academy	Burch Creek School	Cascade School
Bonneville High	Butler Middle	Castle Dale School
Bonneville Jr High	Butler School	Castle Heights School

Castle Valley Center	City Academy	Crestview School
Catalyst Center	Clarke N. Johnsen Jr High	Crimson Cliffs High
Cedar City High	Clayton Middle	Crimson Cliffs Middle
Cedar East School	Clearfield High	Crimson View School
Cedar Middle	Clearfield Job Corps	Cyprus High
Cedar North School	Cleveland School	Daggett Preschool
Cedar Ridge High	Clinton School	Dan W. Peterson
Cedar Ridge School	Columbia School	Daniels Canyon School
Cedar South School	Con Amore School	David Gourley School
Cedar Valley High	Contracted Special	Davinci Academy
Cedar Valley School	Education	Davis Connect 7-12
Centennial Elementary	Cook School	Davis Connect K-6
Centennial Jr High	Copper Canyon School	Davis High
Centennial Middle	Copper Hills High	Davis School
Centennial School	Copper Hills School	Daybreak School
Centerville Jr High	Copper Mountain Middle	Deer Creek High
Centerville School	Copperview School	Deerfield School
Central Davis Jr High	Coral Canyon School	Delta High
Central Region Deaf	Coral Cliffs School	Delta Middle
Central School	Corinne Early Learning Center	Delta North School
Century School	Corner Canyon High	Delta South School
Channing Hall	Cottonwood High	Deseret Peak High
Cherry Creek School	Cottonwood School	Desert Canyons Elementary
Cherry Hill School	Country View School	Desert Hills High
Churchill Jr High	Creekside School	Desert Hills Middle
Circleville Preschool	Creekview School	Desert Sky
Circleville School	Crescent School	Diamond Fork Middle

Diamond Ridge High School	East Meadows School	Enoch School
Diamond Ridge School	East Midvale School	Ensign School
Diamond Valley School	East Ridge Elementary	Enterprise High
Digital Education Center	School	Enterprise School
Dilworth School	East Sandy School	Entheos Academy
Discovery School	East School	Entheos Academy Magna
Dixie High	East Shore Online	Entrada
Dixie Middle	Eastlake School	Ephraim Middle
Douglas T. Orchard School	Eastmont Middle	Ephraim School
Doxey School	Eastwood School	Escalante High
Draper Park Middle	Ecker Hill Middle	Escalante School
Draper School	Edgemont School	Escalante Valley School
Dry Creek School	Edison School	Eskdale High
Dual Immersion Academy	Edith Bowen Laboratory School	Esperanza School
Duchesne High	Eisenhower Jr High	Eureka School
Duchesne School	Elevated Charter School	Evergreen Jr High
Dugway	Elizabeth DeLong School of	Excelsior Academy
Eagle Bay School	the Deaf	Fairfield Jr High
Eagle Valley School	Elk Meadows School	Fairview School
Eagle View School	Elk Ridge Middle	Falcon Ridge School
Eaglecrest School	Elk Run Elementary	Family Enrichment Center
Early Childhood Center	Ellis School	Farmington High
Early Light Academy at	Ellison Park School	Farmington Jr High
Daybreak	Emerson School	Farmington School
East High	Emery High	Farr West School
East Hollywood High	Endeavor Hall	Fast Forward High
East Layton School	Endeavour School	Ferron School

Fiddlers Canyon School	Garrison School	Green Canyon High School
Fielding School	Gateway Preparatory	Green River High
Fillmore Middle	Academy	Greenville School
Fillmore School	Gearld Wright School	Greenwood Charter School
Flaming Gorge School	George Washington Academy	Greenwood School
Foothill School	George Washington High	Grouse Creek School
Foothills School	Glacier Hills Elementary	Grovecrest School
Forbes School	Glendale Middle	Guadalupe School
Fort Herriman Middle	Golden Fields School	Gunnison Valley High
Fossil Ridge Intermediate	Golden Spike Elementary	Gunnison Valley Middle
Fountain Green School	Goldminer's Daughter	Gunnison Valley School
Fox Hills School	Good Foundations Academy	H C Burton School
Fox Hollow School	Goshen School	H Guy Child School
Foxboro School	Grand County High	Hanksville School
Franklin Discovery Academy	Grand County Middle	Harbor Point Elementary
Franklin School	Granger High	Harry S. Truman School
Freedom Preparatory Academy	Granger School	Hartvigsen School
Freedom Preparatory	Granite Connection High	Harvest School
Academy - Vineyard	Granite Park Jr High	Haven Bay Elementary
Freedom Preparatory	Granite Preschool Services	Hawthorn Academy
Academy Washington	Granite School	Hawthorn Academy South Jordan
Freedom School	Granite Technical Institute	
Fremont High	Grant School	Hawthorne School
Fremont School	Grantsville High	Hayden Peak School
Frontier Middle School	Grantsville Jr High	Headstart Preschool Special Education
Garfield Online	Grantsville School	Heartland School
Garland School	Green Acres School	Heber Valley School

Helen M. Knight School	Horizonte Instruction & Training Center	Jean Massieu School for the Deaf
Helper Middle	-	
Heritage School	Howard R. Driggs School	Jefferson Academy
Herriman High	Hunter High	Jeremy Ranch Preschool
Herriman School	Hunter Jr High	Jeremy Ranch School
Hidden Hollow School	Hunter School	Jim Bridger School
Hidden Valley Middle	Huntington School	Joel P. Jensen Middle
Highland High	Hurricane High	John C. Fremont School
Highland Junior High	Hurricane Intermediate	John F. Kennedy Jr High
Highland Park School	Hurricane Middle	John Hancock Charter
Highland School	Hurricane School	School
Highmark Charter School	Ibapah School	John Hancock Charters School Eagle Mountain
Hill Field School	Ignite Entrepreneurship Academy	Jordan Academy for Technology & Careers South
Hillcrest High	InTech Collegiate Academy	Jordan Academy for
Hillcrest Jr High	Independence High	Technology and Careers -
Hillcrest School	Indian Hills Middle	North
Hillsdale School	Indian Hills School	Jordan High
Hillside Middle	Innovations Early College	Jordan Hills School
Hillside School	High School	Jordan Ridge School
Hobble Creek School	Iron County Preschool	Jordan Valley School
Holbrook School	Iron Springs School	Juab High
Holt School	Island View Elementary	Juab Jr High
Hooper School	Itineris Early College High	Juniper
Horizon Academy	J.R. Smith School	Kanab CTE Center
Horizon Junior High School	Jackling School	Kanab High
Horizon School	James E. Moss School	Kanab Middle
		Kanab School

Kane Preschool	Lakeview School	Little Valley School
Kanesville School	Landmark High	Loa School
Karl G. Maeser Preparatory	Lapoint School	Logan Early Childhood
Academy	Larsen School	Center
Kauri Sue Hamilton	Launch High	Logan High
Kay's Creek School	Lava Ridge Intermediate	Lomond View School
Kaysville Jr High	Layton High	Lone Peak High
Kaysville School	Layton School	Lone Peak School
Kearns High	Leadership Academy of Utah	Longview School
Kearns Jr High	Leadership Learning	Lumen Scholar Institute
Kelsey Peak Virtual Middle	Academy	M. Lynn Bennion School
Kenneth Burdett School	Leadership Learning	MPES Preschool
King School	Academy - Ogden	Maeser School
Kings Peak High	Legacy Jr High	Magna School
Kings Peak School	Legacy Preparatory Academy	Majestic Fields School
Knowlton School	Legacy School	Majestic School
Koosharem School	Lehi High	Malan's Peak Secondary
LCSD Center for Home Learning	Lehi Jr High	Mana Academy Charter School
La Sal School	Lehi School	Manila High
LaVerkin School	Lewiston School	Manila School
Lake Mountain Middle	Liberty Elementary School	Manti High
Lake Powell High School	Liberty Hills Elementary	Manti School
Lake Ridge School	Liberty School	Maple Grove Middle
Lake View School	Life Skills Academy	Maple Mountain High
Lakeridge Jr High	Lincoln Academy	Maple Ridge School
Lakeside School	Lincoln School	Mapleton Junior High
Lakeview Academy	Lindon School	Mapleton School

Maria Montessori Academy	Mona School	Mountain Green Preschool
Mary W. Jackson School	Monroe School	Mountain Green School
McKinley School	Mont Harmon Middle	Mountain Heights Academy
McPolin Preschool	Monte Vista School	Mountain High
McPolin School	Montezuma Creek School	Mountain Point Elementary
Mcmillan School	Monticello Academy	Mountain Ridge High
Meadow Brook School	Monticello Academy West	Mountain Ridge Jr High
Meadow School	Point	Mountain Shadows School
Meadowbrook School	Monticello High	Mountain Sunrise Academy
Meadowlark School	Monticello School	Mountain Trails School
Merit College Preparatory	Monument Valley High	Mountain View High
Academy	Morgan CTE Center	Mountain View Jr High
Midas Creek School	Morgan High	Mountain View Montessori
Middle Canyon School	Morgan Middle	Mountain View School
Midland School	Morgan Online	Mountain West Montessori
Midvale Middle	Morgan Preschool	Academy
Midvale School	Morgan School	Mountainside School
Midvalley School	Morningside School	Mountainville Academy
Midway School	Moroni School	Mt. Loafer School
Milford High	Mound Fort Junior High	Mt. Nebo Middle
Milford School	Mount Jordan Middle	Mt. Pleasant School
Millard High	Mount Logan Middle	Mueller Park Jr High
Millcreek High	Mount Mahogany School	Muir School
Millcreek Jr High	Mount Ogden Junior High	Municipal School
Millville School	Mountain Creek Middle	Murray Adult Transition
Minersville School	School	Murray High
Moab Charter School	Mountain Crest High	Myton School

Mountain Green Middle

Naples School	North Davis Preparatory	Oakcrest School
Navajo Mountain High	Academy	Oakdale School
Navigator Pointe Academy	North Layton Jr High	Oakridge School
Nebo Advanced Learning	North Ogden Jr High	Oakwood School
Center	North Ogden School	Odyssey Charter School
Nebo Online School	North Park School	Odyssey School
Nebo View School	North Point School	Ogden High
Neil Armstrong Academy	North Region Blind	Ogden Online Elementary
Neola School	North Rich School	Ogden Online Secondary
New Bridge School	North Sanpete High	Ogden Preparatory Academy
New Eagle Mountain Elem	North Sanpete Middle	Ogden Preschool
School	North Sevier High	Ogden Technical High
New Eagle Mountain Middle School	North Sevier Middle	School
New Highschool Lehi-	North Star Academy	Old Mill School
Becksted	North Star School	Olene Walker Elementary
New Saratoga Springs High	North Summit High	Olympus High
School	North Summit Middle	Olympus Jr High
Newman School	North Summit Preschool	Open Classroom
Nibley Park School	North Summit School	Oquirrh Hills Middle
Nibley School	Northlake School	Oquirrh School
No. UT. Acad. for Math Engineering & Science	Northridge High	Orchard Hills School
No. UT. Acad. of Math	Northridge School	Orchard School
Engineering & Science -	Northwest Middle	Orchard Springs
Ogden	Oak Canyon Jr High	Orem High
Noah Webster Academy	Oak Hills School	Orem Jr High
North Cache Middle School	Oak Hollow School	Orem School
North Davis Jr High	Oak Leaf Elementary	Orion Jr High

Oscarson Preschool	Philo T. Farnsworth School	Quest Academy	
Oscarson School	Pine View High	Ranches Academy	
Out of State School	Pine View Middle	Reading School	

Overlake School Pinnacle Canyon Academy Reagan Academy

Pacific Heritage Academy Pioneer School Red Cliff School

Pahvant School Piute High Red Hills Middle

Panguitch High Plain City School Red Mountain School

Panguitch Middle Pleasant Creek School Redwood School

Panguitch School Pleasant Green School Rees School

Panorama School Pleasant Grove High Renaissance Academy

Paradigm High School Pleasant Grove Jr High Rich High

Paradise Canyon Plymouth School Rich Middle School

Park City High Polaris High School Rich Preschool

Park Lane School Polk School Richfield High

Park School Pony Express School Richfield Preschool

Park Valley School Post HS Self-Cont Ridge View Elementary

Park View School Preschool Ridgecrest School

Parkside Elementary Promontory School of Ridgeline High School

Parkside School Expeditionary Learning Ridgeline School

Parkview School Providence Hall Riley School

Parley's Park Preschool Providence School River Heights School

Parley's Park School Provo Adult Education
River Rock School

Parowan High Provo High Riverdale School

Parowan School Provo Peaks School Rivers Edge School

Payson High Provo eSchool Riverside Preschool

Quail Hollow School

Payson Jr High Provost School Riverside School

Peruvian Park School Riverton High

Riverton School	Salem School	Sevier Career and Technical
Riverview Jr High	Salina School	Education Center
Riverview School	Sally Mauro School	Shadow Valley School
Robert Frost School	Salt Lake Academy High	Shelley School
Rock Canyon School	School	Shoreline Junior High
Rockwell Charter High	Salt Lake Arts Academy	Shoreline Middle School
School	Salt Lake Center for Science	Sierra Bonita Elementary
Rocky Mountain Jr High	Education	Silver Crest School
Rocky Mountain Middle	Salt Lake Center for Science Education Bryant	Silver Hills School
Rocky Mountain School	Salt Lake Head Start	Silver Lake Elementary
Rocky Peak Virtual School	Salt Lake School for the	Silver Mesa School
Rolling Meadows School	Performing Arts	Silver Ridge Elementary
Roosevelt Jr High	Salt Lake Technology Center	Silver Summit Academy
Roosevelt School	San Juan High	Silver Summit School
Roots Charter High School	San Rafael Middle School	Sky View Academy
Rosamond School	Sand Ridge Jr High	Sky View High
Rose Creek School	Sand Springs School	Skyline High
Rose Park School	Sandstone School	Skyridge High School
Rose Springs School	Sandy School	Slate Mountain School
Rosecrest School	Santa Clara School	Snow Canyon High
Roy High	Santaquin School	Snow Canyon Middle
Roy Jr High	Saratoga Shores School	Snow Horse School
Roy School	Scholar Academy	Snow Springs School
Sage Creek School	Scott M Matheson Jr High	Snowcrest Jr High
Sage Hills School	Sego Lily School	Snowville School
Salem Hills High	Serv By Appt	Soldier Hollow Charter
Salem Junior High	Settlement Canyon School	School

South Cache Middle School

South Clearfield School	Spanish Oaks School	Summit Academy - Bluffdale
South Davis Jr High	Spec. Educ. ATC	Summit Academy -
South Hills Middle	Special Ed Preschool	Independence
South Jordan Middle	Spectrum Academy	Summit Academy High School
South Jordan School	Spectrum Academy -	Summit High
South Kearns School	Pleasant Grove	Summit School
South Mesa Elementary	Spring Canyon Middle	Sunburst School
South Ogden Jr High	Spring City School	
South Rich School	Spring Creek Middle School	Sunrise High School
South Sanpete Education	Spring Creek School	Sunrise Preschool
Support Center	Spring Lake School	Sunrise Ridge Intermediate
South Sevier High	Springdale School	Sunrise School
South Sevier Middle	Springside School	Sunset Jr High
South Summit High	Springville High	Sunset Ridge Middle
South Summit Middle	Springville Jr High	Sunset School
South Summit Preschool	Sprucewood School	Sunset View School
South Summit School	St. George Academy	Syracuse Arts Academy
South Valley School	Stansbury High	Syracuse Arts Academy - North
South Weber School	Stansbury Jr High	Syracuse Arts Academy -
Southern Utah School of the	Stansbury Park School	Antelope Jr High
Deaf	Stansbury School	Syracuse Arts Academy
Southland School	Star Transition	South
Southpointe Adult High	Sterling School	Syracuse High
Southwest Educational	Stewart School	Syracuse Jr High
Academy	Success Academy	Syracuse School
Southwest High	Success DSU	T.H. Bell Jr High
Spanish Fork High	Summit Academy	Tabiona High
Spanish Fork Jr High	Jummit Academy	Tabiona School

**Taylor School Tooele Community Learning Utah Connections Academy** Center Taylorsville High Utah County Academy of Tooele High Science Taylorsville School **Utah International Charter** Tooele Jr High Terra Academy School Trailside Elementary Terra Linda School **Utah Military Academy** Trailside Preschool The Center for Creativity Utah Military Academy -Innovation and Discovery Trailside School Camp Williams Thomas Edison Traverse Mountain School Utah Online 7-12 Thomas Edison - South Treasure Mtn. Junior High Utah Online K8 School Thomas Jefferson Jr High Utah Peak Academy Treeside Charter School Thomas W. Bacchus School Utah Virtual Academy Tse'Bii'Nidzisgai School Three Falls School Vae View School Twenty Wells Elementary Three Mile Creek School Valley Academy Two Rivers High Three Peaks Pre School Valley Crest School **USD** Online Three Peaks School Valley High Uintah High ThrivePoint Academy Valley High School Uintah Middle School Thunder Ridge School Valley Jr High **Uintah Online School** Timberline Middle Valley School **Uintah River High** Timpanogos Academy Valley View Middle **Uintah School** Timpanogos High Valley View School **Uintah Specialized** Timpanogos Middle School Preschool Vanguard Academy Timpanogos School Union High Venture Academy Timpview High Union Middle Vernal Middle Tintic High Upland Terrace School Vernon School **Tintic Preschool Utah Arts Academy** Viewmont High Tolman School Viewmont School Utah Career Path High **Tonaquint Intermediate** School

Viewpoint Middle

Village 9 Elementary	Washington Terrace School	West Jordan Middle
Vineyard School	Water Canyon High	West Kearns School
Virtual Horizons Charter	Water Canyon School	West Lake Jr High
School	Wayne High	West Point Jr High
Vista Education Campus	Wayne Middle	West Point School
Vista Heights Middle	Weber HQ Preschool	West School
Vista School	Weber High	West Valley School
Voyage Academy	Weber Innovation High	West Weber School
Wahlquist Jr High	School	Western Hills School
Walden School of Liberal Arts	Weber Online 7-8	Westfield School
Wallace Stegner Academy	Weber Online 9-12	Westlake High
Wallace Stegner Academy	Weber Online K-6	Westland School
Kearns K-12	Weber State University Charter Academy	Westmore School
Wallace Stegner Academy	Weilenmann School of	Westridge School
Sunset	Discovery	Westside School
Wallace Stegner Academy West Valley	Welby School	Westvale School
Wasatch High	Wellington School	White Pine School
Wasatch Jr High	Wellsville School	Whitehorse High
Wasatch Learning Academy	Wendover High	Whitesides School
Wasatch Peak Academy	West Bountiful School	Whittier School
Wasatch School	West Clinton School	Willard School
Wasatch Waldorf Charter	West Desert High School	William Penn School
School	West Field High School	Willow Canyon School
Washington Fields	West Haven School	Willow School
Intermediate	West High	Willow Springs School
	9	
Washington Preschool	West Hills Middle	Willowcreek Middle
Washington Preschool Washington School	<u> </u>	Willowcreek Middle Wilson School

Windridge School

Woodruff School

Youth Educational Support School

Windsor School

Woods Cross High

Winter Sports School

Woods Cross School

Woodrow Wilson School

Woodstock School

# **Utah Law Enforcement Agencies**

Cottonwood Heights Police

Department

**Daggett County Sheriff's** Helper Police Department Adult Probation and Parole Office Alta Marshal's Office Herriman Police Department Davis County Sheriff's Office American Fork Police **Hurricane Police** Division of Wildlife Department Department Resources Aurora Police Department Hyrum Police Department Dixie State University Police Beaver County Sheriff's Iron County Sheriff's Office Office Draper Police Department Juab County Sheriff's Office Blanding Police Department **Duchesne County Sheriff's** Kamas Police Department Office Bluffdale Police Department Kanab Police Department East Carbon Police **Bountiful Police Department** Department Kane County Sheriff's Office Box Elder County Sheriff's **Emery County Sheriff's** Kaysville Police Department Office Office La Verkin Police Department **Brigham City Police Enoch Police Department** Department **Layton Police Department Ephraim City Police Brigham Young University** Lehi Police Department Department Police Lindon Police Department **Escalante Police Department** Cache County Sheriff's Logan Police Department Office Farmington Police Department Lone Peak Police Carbon County Sheriff's Department Office Garfield County Sheriff's Office Mantua Police Department Cedar City Police Department **Grand County Sheriff's** Mapleton Police Department Office Centerville Police Millard County Sheriff's Department **Grantsville Police** Office Department **Clearfield Police Department** Minersville Marshal's Office **Gunnison Police Department Clinton Police Department** Moab Police Department Harrisville Police Colorado City/Hilldale Police Monticello Police Department Department Department **Heber City Police** 

Department

Office

Morgan County Sheriff's

South Jordan Police Moroni Police Department Riverdale Police Department Department Murray Police Department Riverton Police Department South Ogden Police Myton Police Department Roosevelt Police Department Department Naples Police Department South Salt Lake Police Roy Police Department Nephi Police Department Department Salem Police Department North Ogden Police Southern Utah University Department Salina Police Department Police North Salt Lake Police Salt Lake City Police Spanish Fork Police Department Department Department **Ogden Police Department** Salt Lake Community **Spring City Police** College Public Safety Department Orem Police Department Salt Lake County Sheriff's Springville Police Orem Department of Public Office Department Safety San Juan County Sheriff's St. George Police Panguitch Police Office Department Department Sandy Police Department State Bureau of Investigation Park City Police Department Sanpete County Sheriff's State Fire Marshal Payson Police Department Office Summit County Sheriff's Perry Police Department Santa Clara-Ivins Police Office Piute County Sheriff's Office Department Sunset Police Department Pleasant Grove Police Santa Clara-Ivins Public Syracuse Police Department Safety Department Department Taylorsville Police Pleasant View Police Santaquin Police Department Department Department **Tooele City Police** Price City Police Department Saratoga Springs Police Department Department Provo Police Department Tooele County Sheriff's Sevier County Sheriff's Rich County Sheriff's Office Office Office Richfield Police Department Tremonton Police **Smithfield Police** Department **River Heights Police** Department Department **Uintah County Sheriff's** Snow College Campus Police Office

University of Utah

Department of Public Safety

Utah Attorney General's Office Investigations Division

Utah County Sheriff's Office

Utah Department of

Corrections

Utah Department of Natural

Resources

Utah Highway Patrol

Utah Motor Vehicle Enforcement Division

Utah State Parks Law

Enforcement

Utah State University Police Department

Utah Technical University Police Department

Utah Valley University Police

Vernal Police Department

Wasatch County Sheriff's

Office

Washington City Police
Department

Washington County Sheriff's

Office

Washington Terrace Police

Department

Wayne County Sheriff's

Office

Weber County Sheriff's

Office

Weber State University

Police

Wellington Police

Department

Wellsville Police Department

West Bountiful Police

Department

West Jordan Police

Department

West Valley City Police

Department

Westminster University

Campus Safety

Willard Police Department

**Woods Cross Police** 

Department

#### **Utah Fire Departments**

ATK Fire Dept. Bullfrog Eagle Mountain

Altamont Cache County Fire Dept. East Carbon

Alton Camp Williams East Zion

American Fork Cannonville Eastland Volunteer Fire

Aneth Canyonlands Department

Antimony Castle Dale Elk Ridge Fire Dept.

Apple Valley Fire Castel Valley Fire Dept.

Department Causey Fire Dept. Elsinore

Aurora Cedar City Emery

Avalon Emery County Special Cedar Fort

Service Dist

Cedar Mountain

Enterprise Fire Department

Beaver Co. Fire Dist. #1 Cedar Point

**Big Water** 

Bluff

Beaver Co. Fire Dist. #2

Central FD NWSSD

Beryl

Circleville Eskdale

Clarkston

Cleveland Fairview

Clinton

Color County Inter-Agency
Ferron

Bluffdale Fire Ctr. Logis.

Boulder Corinne Fielding Fire

Box Elder County Special Dammeron Fillmore Fire Department

Service Polta Forest Service

Brian Head Fire Dept. Fountain Green Fire Dept. &

Brigham City Rescue Fredonia Fire Dept.

Brookside Duchesne Fruitland Volunteer Fire

Bryce Canyon Fire Dugway Dept.

Department Garden City
Dutch John

Garland City Fire Dept. Hurricane Logan

Garrison Hyrum Lone Peak Fire District

Genola Valley Fire Dept. Ibapah Lyman

Glen Canyon Rural Fire Indianola Valley Lynndyl

Glendale Fire Department Ivins City and Fire Rescue Mammoth Creek Special

Goshen Jensen Fire Dept. Services

Goshute/Ibapah Juab County Fire District Manila

Grantsville Junction Fire Department Manorlands & Uintahlands

Green River Kanab

Grousev Creek Kanarraville Mantua

Gunlock Fire Dept. Kane County Fire Mapleton

Gunnison Valley Fire & Kanosh Marysvale

Rescue Meadow

Hamblin Valley Fire & Mendon Kingston

Rescue Mexican Hat

Hanksville Fire Dept.

Koosharem Fire & Rescue

Millard County Fire Dist.

Kaysville City Fire

Harmony Valley Fire District

Millville/Nibley
LaVerkin

Moab Valley Fire Protection
Laketown

Henefer (North Summit Fire District

Dist) Lapoint-Tridell Mona

Helper Volunteer Fire District

Hinckley

Holden

Serv. Dist.

Henrieville Fire Department Layton Monroe

Hildale Fire Department Leamington Montezuma Creek

Hill AF Base Leeds Area Special Service

District Monticello City

Lehi Monument Valley

Morgan Levan

Honeyville Moroni
Lewiston

Huntington Valley Fire Sepc.

Mount

Loa

Mountain Case

Murray City Fire Dept. Parowan Fire Dept. Santaquin

Myton Payson Saratoga Springs Fire &

Naples Pine Valley Rescue

Neola Plain City Scipio

Nephi Scofield Pleasant Grove Fire Dept.

New Paria Plymouth Sigurd

Newcastle Portage Fire & Rescue

Newton Price City Fire Dept. Snowville

North Davis Fire District Provo South Davis Metro Fire

Agency

North Fork Fire Dept. Randolph Fire Dept. South Jordan City Fire Dept.

North Logan Richfield South Ogden

North Summit Fire District Fire Dept. South Ogden City

Northwestern Special Richmond

Service District

Riverdale City

Oak City

South Summit

Rockville/Springdale
Ogden
South Weber Fire

Rocky Ridge Fire Dept.

Spanish Fork

Ophir Roosevelt

Orangeville Spring City Fire Dept.

Roy Fire & Rescue

Orderville Springville Fire & Rescue

Rush Valley
Orem Fire & Rescue
St. Geroge

Salem
State Fire Marshall

Salina Sterling

Panguitch

Panguitch Lake Stockton

San Juan County
Paradise Fire and Rescue
Sunnyside
Fire/Monticello Area

Paragonah Sandy City Fire Dept. Sunset Fire & Rescue

Salt Lake City Fire Dept.

Syracuse Syracuse

Park City Sanpete County Fire Dept.

Tabiona-Hanna

Park Valley Santa Clara Fire Dist.

Teasdale Fire Dept.

South Salt Lake Fire Dept.

Terra University of Utah Fire **Washington City** Thatcher-Penrose Utah Air National Guard **Washington County Thompson Springs Utah County Washington Terrace** Ticaboo Resort **Utah County Fire Chief's** Wayne County Association Tooele Army Depot Weber Fire District Utah County Fire Marchal 1J Tooele City Fire Dept. Wellington **Utah Fire Academy** Tooele County Fire Dept. Wellsville **Utah Fire Museum Torrey Fire Department** Wendover **Ute Indian Tribe EMS** Town of Hatch/Hatch Fire & Wendover Airport Rescue Vernal West Desert Tremonton Fire Dept. Vernon West Jordan Trenton Veyo Willard Tropic Volunteeer Fire Dept. Virgin (Hurricane Fire Dist.) Winchester Hills Volunteer Uinta Fire Dept. Wales Fire Dept. Wasatch-Cache National Woodland Hills Fire **Uinta Fire Suppression Spel Sve Dist Forest** Woodruff Uinta Nat'l Forest Wasatch-Cache County Fire Zion National Park Fire District

**Unified Authority** 

Department

#### **Utah Special Districts**

**Bluff Cemetery District** 

Improvement District

**Bountiful Irrigation District** 

Bona Vista Water

American Fork Metro Water **Box Elder County & Perry** Central Utah Water District City Flood Control **Conservancy District Antimony Cemetery Box Elder County Service** Central Valley Water **Maintenance District** Area #2 **Reclamation Facility** Ashley Valley Water & Sewer **Box Elder Mosquito** Central Weber Sewer District AbatementBristlecone Water Improvement District Improvement District Avon Cemetery Maintenance Charleston Water District Cache County Drainage Conservancy District District #3 **Ballard Water & Sewer** College-Young Mosquito Abatement District Improvement District Cache County Drainage District #5 **Bear River Water** Copperton Improvement **Conservancy District** Cache County Drainage District District #6 **Beaver County Mosquito Corinne Cemetery Maintenance District Abatement District** Cache County Fire Protection District Belmont Drainage District Corinne Drainage District #1 Cache Mosquito Abatement **Ben Lomond Cemetery** Cornish Cemetery District **Maintenance District** Maintenance District Cache Valley Transit District **Benchland Water District** Cottonwood Heights Parks & Recreation Cannonville Cemetery **Benjamin Cemetery** Maintenance District **Maintenance District** Cottonwood Improvement **Carbon County Mosquito** District Benjamin Drainage District Abatement (County **Crescent Cemetery** Benson Culinary Water Department) Maintenance District Improvement **Carbon Water Conservancy Daggett County Mosquito Blanding Cemetery** District **Abatement District** Maintenance District Castle Valley Fire Protection

Area

Central Davis Sewer District

Central Iron County Water
Conservancy District
Daggett County Water
District

#1

Davis County Mosquito
Abatement District

**Daggett County Service Area** 

Delta-Sutherland-Oasis **Escalante Cemetery** Hansel Valley Watershed **Cemetery District** Maintenance District District **Duchesne County Mosquito** Fielding Cemetery Hatch Cemetery **Abatement District** Maintenance District Maintenance District **Duchesne County Upper** Garden City Cemetery Henrieville Cemetery **Country Water** Maintenance District Maintenance District **Duchesne County Water** Garden City Fire District Hideout Local District #1 Conservancy **Garland Cemetery Highland Conservation** East Duchesne Culinary Maintenance District District Water Goshen Valley Local District Hinckley-Deseret Cemetery **East Garland Cemetery** District **Grand County Cemetery Maintenance District** Maintenance District Hooper Park Service Area East Juab Water Grand W & SSA - Grand Hooper Water Improvement **Conservancy District County Water Conservancy** District **East Lewiston Drainage** District Hoytsville Cemetery District #4 Grand W & SSA - Spanish Maintenance District East Riverton Drainage Valley Water & Sewer Huntsville Hollow Sewer District **limprovement District** Improvement District **Eden Cemetery Maintenance Grand Water & Sewer** Hyde Park Cemetery District Service Agency Maintenance District **Eden Park Service District Granger Hunter** Indian Ridge Water Improvement District Elgin Mosquito Abatement **Conservancy District** District Greater Salt Lake Municipal Iowa String Drainage District Services District **Elwood Cemetery** Jensen Water Improvement Maintenance District Green River Drainage District District **Elwood Drainage District** Greenhills Water & Sewer Johnson Water Service Area **Emery County Mosquito** Improvement District **Abatement District** Grouse Creek Cemetery Jordan Valley Water Maintenance District **Emery Water Conservancy Conservancy District** Hanna Water & Sewer District Kane County Water District **Emigration Improvement** Conservancy District District **Kearns Improvement District** 

Lake Point Cemetery and Parks Service Area	Metropolitan Water District of Provo	Neola Community Park District
Lake Point Improvement	Midvalley Improvement	Neola Water & Sewer District
District  Lake Shore/Benjamin	District  Midway Sanitation District	Newton Cemetery Maintenance District
Drainage District	Millard County Drainage	North Davis Sewer District
Laketown Cemetery Maintenance District	District #1	North Tooele County Fire District
Laketown Fire District	Millard County Drainage District #2	North Utah County Water
Lehi Metropolitan Water	Millard County Drainage	Conservancy
District	District #3	North View Fire District
Liberty Cemetery  Maintenance District	Millard County Drainage District #4	Oquirrh Recreation & Parks District
Little Cottonwood Improvement District	Millard County Fire District Millard County Water	Orem Metropolitan Water District
Little Mountain Service Area	Conservancy District	Ouray Park Water
Logan City Mosquito	Millville-Nibley Cemetery	Improvement District
Abatement District	Maintenance District	Panguitch Cemetery
Lone Peak Public Safety District	Moab Mosquito Abatement District	Maintenance District
Long Valley Sewer	Moab Valley Fire Protection	Paradise Cemetery  Maintenance District
Improvement District	District	Penrose Cemetery
Maeser Water Improvement	Monticello Cemetery District	Maintenance District
District  Magna Mosquito Abatement	Mountain Green Fire Protection	Plain City Cemetery Maintenance District
District	Mountain Green Sewer	Pleasant Grove Metropolitan
Magna Water District	Improvement District	Water District
Mapleton Irrigation Company	Mt. Olympus Improvement District	Plymouth Cemetery Maintenance District
Metro Water District of Salt Lake & Sandy	Mutton Hollow Improvement District	Portage Cemetery Maintenance District

Powder Mountain Water & Sanpete County Water South Weber Water **Sewer District Conservancy District** Improvement District Price River Water **Sevier County Drainage** Southwest Mosquito **Improvement District** District #1 **Abatement District** Provo Metropolitan Water **Sevier County Drainage** Southwest Water District District #4 Improvement District Randolph Cemetery Sevier County Mosquito Springville Drainage District Maintenance District Abatement & Weed Dept. Springville Irrigation District Randolph Fire District Snyderville Basin Water Stansbury Park **Reclamation District Richmond Cemetery** Improvement District Maintenance District Solitude Improvement Stansbury Service Agency District **Riverside Cemetery** Summit County Service Area Maintenance District South Davis Metro Fire Service Area **Roy Water Conservancy** Summit County Service Area District South Davis Sewer #5 Improvement District Rush Valley Water Summit County Service Area **Conservancy District South Davis Water** #6 **Improvement District** Salt Lake City Mosquito Summit County Service Area **Abatement District** South Ogden Conservation #8 District Salt Lake County Service **Summit County Wildland** Area #3 South Salt Lake Valley Fire Service District Mosquito Abatement Salt Lake Valley Law Summit Mosquito **Enforcement Service Area** South Summit Cemetery **Abatement District** (SLVLESA) Maintenance District Taylor/West Weber Water San Juan Soil Conservation South Summit Fire Improvement District **Protection District** Taylorsville-Bennion San Juan Water South Utah Valley Electric Improvement District **Conservancy District** Service District Tooele Valley Mosquito Sandy Suburban South Valley Sewer District Abatement District **Improvement District** South Valley Water Tremonton Special Sanpete County Fire District **Reclamation Facility** Improvement District #1

Tremonton-Garland Wellsville-Mendon Wanship Cemetery **Drainage District** Maintenance District **Conservancy District** Tri County Health Warren-West & Warren Water West Erda Improvement District District Tridell-Lapoint Water District Warren-West Warren West Millard Mosquito **Tropic Cemetery Cemetery District Abatement District** Maintenance District **Wasatch County Special** West Warren - Warren Water Twin Oaks Local District Service Area #1 Improvement District **Uintah Highlands Washington County Water** West Weber Sanitary Sewer Improvement District Conservancy System **Uintah Mosquito Abatement** Wayne County Water West Weber-Taylor Cemetery District **Conservancy District** District Uintah Water Conservancy Weber Basin Water White City Water District Improvement District **Conservancy District** Unified Fire Service Area Wide Hollow Water Weber County Service Area **Upper Country Water** #5 (Liberty Park) **Conservancy District** Improvement District Willard Precinct Cemetery Weber County Service Area **Upper Sevier River Water** #6 Maintenance **Conservancy District** Weber Fire District Wolf Creek Sewer **Utah County Mosquito** Improvement District Weber Mosquito Abatement Abatement District District **Woodruff Cemetery** Utah County Service Areas 6-Maintenance District Weber-Box Elder 7-8-9 **Conservation District** Woodruff Fire District

**Utah Transit Authority** 

# **Utah Higher Education Institutions**

Davis Technical College

Dixie Technical College

Mountainland Technical College

Ogden Technical College

Salt Lake Community College

Snow College

Southern Utah University

Southwest Technical College

Tooele Technical College

Uintah Basin Technical College

University of Utah

**USU Eastern** 

**Utah State University** 

**Utah Tech University** 

**Utah Valley University** 

Weber State University

# **Utah State Agencies**

Department of Administrative Services

Department of Agriculture and Food

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Services

Department of Commerce

**Department of Corrections** 

Department of Cultural & Community Engagement

Department of Environmental Quality

Department of Financial Institutions

Department of Government Operations

Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Human Resource Management

Department of Insurance

Department of Natural Resources

Department of Public Safety

Department of Transportation

Department of Veterans and Military Affairs

Department of Workforce Services

State of Utah

Utah State Legislature

**Utah State Treasurer** 

## **Utah Tribal Nations**

Confederated Tribes of Goshute

Paiute Indian Tribe of Utah

San Juan Southern Paiute Tribe

Navajo Nation

Northwestern Band of Shoshone Nation

Skull Valley Band of Goshute

Ute Indian Tribe of the Uintah and Ouray Reservation

Uta Mountain Ute Tribe

White Mesa Community

# Virginia's Political Subdivisions

#### Disclaimer for Virginia

- The list of cities, which also includes towns, was prepared by the Virginia Municipal League and last updated in 2025.
- The list of counties was prepared by the Virginia Association of Counties and last updated in 2022.
- The list of public school districts was prepared by the Virginia Department of Education and last updated in 2022.
- The list of law enforcement agencies was prepared by the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services and last updated in 2025.
- The list of fire departments was prepared by the Virginia Department of Fire Programs and last updated on April 22, 2015.
- The list of Virginia special districts was obtained from our most recent version, last updated in 2022, as no newer list was available online.
- The list of higher education institutions was obtained from the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia and last updated in 2025.
- The list of state agencies was obtained from Virginia.gov and last updated in 2025.
- The list of tribal nations was obtained from Virginia.gov and last updated in 2016

## Virginia Cities/Towns

Abingdon Arvonia Bee

Accomac Ashburn Bellamy

Achilles Ashland Belle Haven

Afton Assawoman Belspring

Alberta Atkins Ben Hur

Aldie Atlantic Bena

Alexandria Augusta Springs Bent Mountain

Altavista Austinville Bentonville

Alton Axton Bergton

Amelia Court House Aylett Berryville

Amherst Bacova Big Island

Amissville Banco Big Rock

Ammon Bandy Big Stone Gap

Amonate Barboursville Birchleaf

Andover Barhamsville Birdsnest

Annandale Barren Springs Bishop

Appalachia Baskerville Blacksburg

Appomattox Bassett Blackstone

Ararat Bastian Blackwater

Arcola Basye Blairs

Ark Batesville Bland

Arlington Battery Park Bloxom

Aroda Bealeton Blue Grass

Arrington Beaumont Blue Ridge

Beaverdam Bluefield

Bedford Bluemont

Bohannon Buckingham Catawba

Boissevain Buena Vista Catharpin

Boones Mill Buffalo Junction Catlett

Boston Bumpass Cedar Bluff

Bowling Green Burgess Center Cross

Boyce Burke Centreville

Boydton Burkes Garden Ceres

Boykins Burkeville Champlain

Bracey Burr Hill Chantilly

Branchville Callands Charles City

Brandy Station Callao Charlotte Court House

Breaks Callaway Charlottesville

Bremo Bluff Calverton Chase City

Bridgewater Cana Chatham

Brightwood Cape Charles Check

Bristol Capeville Cheriton

Bristow Capron Chesapeake

Broad Run Cardinal Chester

Broadford Caret Chester Gap

Broadway Carrollton Chesterfield

Brodnax Carrsville Chilhowie

Brooke Carson Chincoteague Island

Brookneal Cartersville Christchurch

Brownsburg Casanova Christiansburg

Brucetown Cascade Church Road

Bruington Castleton Church View

Buchanan Castlewood Churchville

Claremont Craddockville Dewitt

Clarksville Craigsville Diggs

Claudville Crewe Dillwyn

Clear Brook Criders Dinwiddie

Cleveland Crimora Disputanta

Clifford Cripple Creek Doe Hill

Clifton Critz Dogue

Clifton Forge Crockett Dolphin

Clinchco Cross Junction Doran

Clintwood Crozet Doswell

Clover Crozier Drakes Branch

Cloverdale Crystal Hill Draper

Cluster Springs Cullen Drewryville

Cobbs Creek Culpeper Dry Fork

Coeburn Cumberland Dryden

Coleman Falls Dahlgren Dublin

Coles Point Daleville Duffield

Collinsville Damascus Dugspur

Colonial Beach Dante Dulles

Colonial Heights Danville Dumfries

Columbia Davenport Dundas

Concord Davis Wharf Dungannon

Copper Hill Dayton Dunn Loring

Corbin Deerfield Dunnsville

Courtland Delaplane Dutton

Covesville Deltaville Dyke

Covington Dendron Eagle Rock

Earlysville Farmville Fries

East Stone Gap Farnham Front Royal

Eastville Ferrum Ft Myer

Ebony Fieldale Fulks Run

Edinburg Fife Gainesville

Edwardsville Fincastle Galax

Eggleston Fishers Hill Garrisonville

Elberon Fishersville Gasburg

Elk Creek Flint Hill Gate City

Elkton Floyd Glade Hill

Elkwood Ford Glade Spring

Elliston Forest Gladstone

Emory Fork Union Gladys

Emporia Fort Belvoir Glasgow

Esmont Fort Blackmore Glen Allen

Etlan Fort Defiance Glen Lyn

Evergreen Fort Eustis Glen Wilton

Evington Fort Lee Gloucester

Ewing Fort Mitchell Gloucester Point

Exmore Fort Monroe Goldbond

Faber Fort Valley Goldvein

Fairfax Foster Goochland

Fairfax Station Franklin Goode

Fairfield Franktown Goodview

Falls Church Fredericksburg Gordonsville

Falls Mills Free Union Gore

Fancy Gap Freeman Goshen

Graves Mill Harman Hume

Great Falls Harrisonburg Huntly

Green Bay Hartfield Hurley

Greenbackville Hartwood Hurt

Greenbush Hayes Hustle

Greenville Haymarket Independence

Greenway Haynesville Indian Valley

Greenwood Haysi Iron Gate

Gretna Haywood Irvington

Grimstead Head Waters Isle Of Wight

Grottoes Heathsville Ivanhoe

Grundy Henry Ivor

Gum Spring Herndon Ivy

Gwynn Highland Springs Jamaica

Hacksneck Hillsville Jamestown

Hadensville Hiltons Jamesville

Hague Hinton Jarratt

Halifax Hiwassee Java

Hallieford Honaker Jeffersonton

Hallwood Hood Jenkins Bridge

Hamilton Hopewell Jersey

Hampden Sydney Horntown Jetersville

Hampton Horsepen Jewell Ridge

Hanover Hot Springs Jonesville

Harborton Howardsville Keeling

Hardy Huddleston Keen Mountain

Hardyville Hudgins Keene

Keezletown Lignum Madison Heights

Keller Lincoln Madison Mills

Kenbridge Linden Madison Mills

Kents Store Linville Maidens

Keokee Little Plymouth Manakin Sabot

Keswick Lively Manassas

Keysville Locust Dale Manassas Park

Kilmarnock Locust Grove Mannboro

King And Queen Court Hous Locust Hill Manquin

King George Locustville Mappsville

King William Long Island Marion

Kinsale Loretto Marionville

La Crosse Lorton Markham

Lacey Spring Lottsburg Marshall

Lackey Louisa Martinsville

Ladysmith Lovettsville Maryus

Lambsburg Lovingston Mascot

Lancaster Low Moor Massies Mill

Laneview Lowry Mathews

Lanexa Lunenburg Mattaponi

Laurel Fork Luray Maurertown

Lawrenceville Lynch Station Mavisdale

Lebanon Lynchburg Max Meadows

Leesburg Lyndhurst Maxie

Leon Machipongo McClure

Lexington Macon McCoy

Lightfoot Madison McDowell

McGaheysville Moneta Nelsonia

McKenney Monroe New Canton

McLean Montebello New Castle

Meadows Of Dan Monterey New Church

Meadowview Montpelier New Hope

Mears Montpelier Station New Kent

Mechanicsville Montross New Market

Meherrin Montvale New Point

Melfa Moon New River

Mendota Morattico Newbern

Meredithville Moseley Newington

Merrifield Mount Crawford Newport

Merry Point Mount Holly Newport News

Middlebrook Mount Jackson Newsoms

Middleburg Mount Sidney Newtown

Middletown Mount Solon Nickelsville

Midland Mount Vernon Ninde

Midlothian Mouth Of Wilson Nokesville

Milford Mustoe Nora

Millboro Narrows Norfolk

Millers Tavern Naruna Norge

Millwood Nassawadox North

Mineral Nathalie North Garden

Mint Spring Natural Bridge North Tazewell

Mitchells Natural Bridge Station Norton

Modest Town Nellysford Norwood

Mollusk Nelson Nottoway

Nuttsville Patrick Springs Pulaski

Oak Hall Pearisburg Pungoteague

Oakpark Pembroke Purcellville

Oakton Penhook Quantico

Oakwood Penn Laird Quicksburg

Occoquan Pennington Gap Quinby

Oilville Petersburg Quinque

Oldhams Phenix Quinton

Onancock Philomont Radford

Onemo Pilgrims Knob Radiant

Onley Pilot Randolph

Ophelia Piney River Raphine

Orange Pittsville Rapidan

Ordinary Pleasant Valley Rappahannock Academy

Oriskany Pocahontas Raven

Orkney Springs Poquoson Rawlings

Orlean Port Haywood Rectortown

Oyster Port Republic Red Ash

Paeonian Springs Port Royal Red House

Paint Bank Portsmouth Red Oak

Painter Pound Redwood

Palmyra Pounding Mill Reedville

Pamplin Powhatan Remington

Paris Pratts Republican Grove

Parksley Prince George Rescue

Parrott Prospect Reston

Partlow Providence Forge Reva

Rhoadesville Rustburg Shacklefords

Rice Ruther Glen Sharps

Rich Creek Ruthville Shawsville

Richardsville Saint Charles Shenandoah

Richlands Saint Paul Shipman

Richmond Saint Stephens Church Shortt Gap

Ridgeway Salem Singers Glen

Rileyville Saltville Skippers

Riner Saluda Skipwith

Ringgold Sandston Smithfield

Ripplemead Sandy Hook Somerset

Rixeyville Sandy Level Somerville

Roanoke Sandy Point South Boston

Rochelle Sanford South Hill

Rockbridge Baths Saxe Sparta

Rockville Saxis Speedwell

Rocky Gap Schley Spencer

Rocky Mount Schuyler Sperryville

Rollins Fork Scottsburg Spotsylvania

Rose Hill Scottsville Spottswood

Rosedale Seaford Spout Spring

Roseland Sealston Spring Grove

Round Hill Seaview Springfield

Rowe Sedley Stafford

Ruby Selma Staffordsville

Ruckersville Seven Mile Ford Stanardsville

Rural Retreat Severn Stanley

Stanleytown Swords Creek Urbanna

Star Tannery Syria Valentines

State Farm Tangier Vansant

Staunton Tannersville Vernon Hill

Steeles Tavern Tappahannock Verona

Stephens City Tasley Vesta

Stephenson Tazewell Vesuvius

Sterling Temperanceville Victoria

Stevensburg Thaxton Vienna

Stevensville The Plains Viewtown

Stonega Thornburg Village

Stony Creek Timberville Villamont

Strasburg Toano Vinton

Stratford Toms Brook Virgilina

Stuart Topping Virginia Beach

Stuarts Draft Townsend Volney

Studley Trammel Wachapreague

Suffolk Trevilians Wake

Sugar Grove Triangle Wakefield

Sumerduck Trout Dale Walkerton

Surry Troutville Wallops Island

Susan Troy Wardtown

Sussex Tyro Ware Neck

Sutherland Union Hall Warfield

Sutherlin Unionville Warm Springs

Sweet Briar University Of Richmond Warrenton

Swoope Upperville Warsaw

Washington Whitetop Woodberry Forest

Water View Whitewood Woodbridge

Waterford Wicomico Woodford

Wattsville Wicomico Church Woodlawn

Waverly Williamsburg Woods Cross Roads

Waynesboro Williamsville Woodstock

Weber City Willis Woodville

Weems Willis Wharf Woolwine

West Augusta Wilsons Wylliesburg

West Mclean Winchester Wytheville

West Point Windsor Yale

Weyers Cave Wingina Yorktown

White Hall Wirtz Zacata

White Marsh Wise Zanoni

White Plains Withams Zuni

White Post Wolford

White Stone Wolftown

# Virginia Counties

Accomack Dinwiddie

Albemarle Essex

Alleghany Fairfax

Amelia Fauquier

Amherst Floyd

Appomattox Fluvanna

Arlington Franklin

Augusta Frederick

Bath Giles

Bedford Gloucester

Bland Goochland

Botetourt Grayson

Brunswick Greene

Buchanan Greensville

Buckingham Halifax

Campbell Hanover

Caroline Henrico

Carroll Henry

Charles City Highland

Charlotte Isle of Wight

Chesterfield James City

Clarke King George

Craig King William

Culpeper King and Queen

Cumberland Lancaster

Dickenson Lee

Loudoun Rappahannock Richmond Louisa Lunenburg Roanoke Madison Rockbridge Mathews Rockingham Mecklenburg Russell Middlesex Scott Montgomery Shenandoah Nelson Smyth Southampton New Kent Northampton Spotsylvania Stafford Northumberland Nottoway Surry Orange Sussex Page Tazewell Patrick Warren Pittsylvania Washington Powhatan Westmoreland **Prince Edward** Wise Prince George Wythe

York

Pulaski

Prince William

# Virginia Public Schools

Accomack County Clarke County Halifax County

Albemarle County Colonial Beach Hampton

Alexandria Colonial Heights Hanover County

Alleghany Highlands Craig County Harrisonburg

Amelia County Culpeper County Henrico County

Amherst County Cumberland County Henry County

Appomattox County Danville Highland County

Arlington County Dickenson County Hopewell

Augusta County Dinwiddie County Isle of Wight County

Bath County Essex County James City County (go to

Bedford County Fairfax County Williamsburg-James City

County

Bland County Falls Church King George County

Botetourt County Fauquier County King and Queen County

Bristol Floyd County King William County

Brunswick County Fluvanna County Lancaster County

Buchanan County Franklin County Lee County

Buckingham County Franklin Lexington

Buena Vista Frederick County Loudoun County

Campbell County Fredericksburg Louisa County

Caroline County Galax Lunenburg County

Carroll County Giles County
Lynchburg

Charles City County Gloucester County Madison County

Charlotte County Goochland County Manassas

Charlottesville Grayson County Manassas Park

Chesapeake Greene County Martinsville

Chesterfield County Greensville County Mathews County

Mecklenburg County Prince Edward County Stafford County

Middlesex County Prince George County Staunton

Montgomery County Prince William County Suffolk

Nelson County Pulaski County Surry County

New Kent County Radford Sussex County

Newport News Rappahannock County Tazewell County

Norfolk Richmond Virginia Beach

Northampton County Richmond County Warren County

Northumberland County Roanoke Washington County

Norton Roanoke County Waynesboro

Nottoway County Rockbridge County West Point

Orange County Rockingham County Westmoreland County

Page County Williamsburg-James City

Patrick County Salem County

Winchester

Petersburg Scott County

Pittsylvania County Shenandoah County

Portsmouth Smyth County Wythe County

Powhatan County Southampton County York County

Poquoson Spotsylvania County

**Wise County** 

## Virginia Law Enforcement Agencies

Office

Department

Abingdon Police Department Bedford County Sheriff's Buchanan County Sheriff's

Accomack County Sheriff's Office Office

Office Bedford Police Department Buckingham County

Albemarle County Police Berryville Police Department Sheriff's Office

Department

Big Stone Gap Police

Albemarle County Sheriff's

Department

Buena Vista Police

Department

Office Blacksburg Police Buena Vista Sheriff's Office

Alberta Police Department Department Burkeville Police
Alexandria Police Blackstone Police Department

Department Department Campbell County Sheriff's

Alexandria Sheriff's Office Bland County Sheriff's Office Office

Allegheny County Sheriff's Bluefield Police Department Cape Charles Police
Department

Department

Altavista Police Department Department Caroline County Sheriff's

Amelia County Sheriff's Botetourt County Sheriff's

Office Carroll County Sheriff's

Amherst County Sheriff's Bowling Green Police

Office Department Office

Office Cedar Bluff Police

Amherst Police Department Boydton Police Department Charles City County Sheriff's

Appalachia Police Boykins Police Department Office

Appomattox County Sheriff's Department Charlotte County Sheriff's Office

Office Office

Arlington County Police Bristol Sheriff's Office Department Charlottesville Police

Bristol Police Department Charlottesville Police

Department

Department

Broadway Police Charlottesville Sheriff's

Arlington County Sheriff's Department Office

Office

Brodnax Police Department

Ashland Police Department

Department

Department

Augusta County Sheriff's
Office

Brookneal Police

Department

Chatham Police Department

Bath County Sheriff's Office

Brunswick County Sheriff's Chesapeake Bay BridgeTunnel District and

Office

Department

**Commission Police** Colonial Heights Police Essex County Sheriff's Office Department Department Exmore Police Department Chesapeake Police Colonial Heights Sheriff's Fairfax County Police Department Office Department Chesapeake Sheriff's Office **Courtland Police** Fairfax County Sheriff's Department Office **Chesterfield County Police** Department Covington Division of Police Fairfax Sheriff's Office Chesterfield County Sheriff's Craig County Sheriff's Office Farmville Police Department Office Craigsville Police Fauguier County Sheriff's Chilhowie Police Department Office Department Crewe Police Department Floyd County Sheriff's Office Chincoteague Police **Culpeper County Sheriff's** Fluvanna County Sheriff's Department Office Office **Christiansburg Police Culpeper Police Department** Franklin County Sheriff's Department **Cumberland County** Office City of Fairfax Police Sheriff's Office Franklin Police Department Department Damascus Police Frederick County Sheriff's City of Falls Church Police Department Office Department Danville Police Department Fredericksburg Police City of Falls Church Sheriff's Danville Sheriff's Office Department Office Dayton Police Department Fredericksburg Sheriff's Clarke County Sheriff's Office Office Dickenson County Sheriff's Office Front Royal Police Clarksville Police Department Department Dinwiddie County Sheriff's Office Galax Police Department Clifton Forge Police Department **Drakes Branch Police** Gate City Police Department Department Clinchco Police Department General Assembly - Virginia **Division of Capitol Police Dublin Police Department** Clintwood Police Department **Dumfries Police Department** Giles County Sheriff's Office Coeburn Police Department Eastville Police Department **Glade Spring Police** Department Colonial Beach Police Elkton Police Department Department Glasgow Police Department Emporia Police Department

Henry County Sheriff's Office Manassas Park Police Glen Lyn Police Department Department Gloucester County Sheriff's Herndon Police Department Office Manassas Police Highland County Sheriff's Department Goochland County Sheriff's Office Office Martinsville Police Hillsville Police Department Department Gordonsville Police Hopewell Police Department Department Martinsville Sheriff's Office Hopewell Sheriff's Office **Grayson County Sheriff's** Mathews County Sheriff's Isle of Wight County Sheriff's Office Office Office Greene County Sheriff's **Mecklenburg County** James City County Police Office Sheriff's Office Department Greensville County Sheriff's Middlesex County Sheriff's King George County Sheriff's Office Office Office Gretna Police Department **Montgomery County** King William County Sheriff's Office Grottoes Police Department Sheriff's Office Nelson County Sheriff's **Grundy Police Department** King and Queen County Office Halifax County Sheriff's Sheriff's Office New Kent County Sheriff's Office Lancaster County Sheriff's Office Halifax Police Department Office **Newport News Park Rangers** Hallwood Police Department Lee County Sheriff's Office **Newport News Police** Hampton Police Department Lexington Police Department Department Hampton Sheriff's Office Newport News Sheriff's **Loudoun County Sheriff's** Office Hanover County Sheriff's Office Office Norfolk Police Department Louisa County Sheriff's Harrisonburg Police Norfolk Sheriff's Office Office Department **Northampton County Lunenburg County Sheriff's Haymarket Police** Sheriff's Office Office Department Northumberland County Lynchburg Police Haysi Police Department Sheriff's Office Department Henrico County Police Norton Police Department Lynchburg Sheriff's Office Department Norton Sheriff's Office Madison County Sheriff's Henrico County Sheriff's

Office

Office

**Nottoway County Sheriff's** Staunton Sheriff's Office Rappahanock County Sheriff's Office Office Suffolk Police Department Orange County Sheriff's **Richmond County Sheriff's** Suffolk Sheriff's Office Office Office Surry County Sheriff's Office Page County Sheriff's Office Richmond Police Sussex County Sheriff's Department Patrick County Sheriff's Office Office Richmond Sheriff's Office Tazewell County Sheriff's Petersburg Bureau of Police Roanoke City Sheriff's Office Office Petersburg Sheriff's Office Roanoke County Police Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Department Pittsylvania County Sheriff's **Control Authority** Office Roanoke County Sheriff's Virginia Beach Police Office Poquoson Police Department Department Roanoke Police Department Virginia Beach, Virginia Portsmouth Police Sheriff's Office Rockbridge County Sheriff's Department Office Virginia Department of Portsmouth Sheriff's Office **Rockingham County** Agriculture and Consumer Sheriff's Office Services - Charitable Gaming Powhatan County Sheriff's Office Russell County Sheriff's Virginia Department of Office Corrections **Prince Edward County** Sheriff's Office Salem Police Department Virginia Department of Fire Programs - State Fire Salem Sheriff's Office Prince George County Police Marshal's Office Department Scott County Sheriff's Office Virginia Department of **Prince George County Shenandoah County** Forestry Sheriff's Office Sheriff's Office Virginia Department of Prince William County Police Smyth County Sheriff's Juvenile Justice Department Office Virginia Department of Prince William County **Southampton County** Motor Vehicles Law Sheriff's Office Sheriff's Office **Enforcement Division** Pulaski County Sheriff's Spotsylvania County Virginia Department of Office Sheriff's Office Wildlife Resources Radford Police Department Conservation Police Stafford County Sheriff's Radford Sheriff's Office Office

Staunton Police Department

Virginia Marine Resources Commission - Virginia

Marine Police

Virginia Office of State Inspector General

Virginia Port Authority Police

Virginia State Corporation Commission - Bailiffs

Virginia State Lottery Security Division

Virginia State Parks Police

Virginia State Police

Warren County Sheriff's

Office

Washington County Sheriff's

Office

Waynesboro Police

Department

Waynesboro Sheriff's Office

**Westmoreland County** 

Sheriff's Office

Williamsburg Police

Department

Williamsburg-James City County Sheriff's Office

Winchester Police

Department

Winchester Sheriff's Office

Wise County Sheriff's Office

Wythe County Sheriff's

Office

York-Poquoson Sheriff's

Office

#### Virginia Fire Departments

Atlantic Vol. Fire Dept.

Abbs Valley-Bossievain Vol. Augusta Co. Fire Dept. Blackstone Vol. Fire Dept. Co.#10 Abingdon Vol. Fire & Rescue, Blairs Vol. Fire Dept. Augusta Co. Fire & Rescue Abingdon Vol. Fire Dept. Bland Co. Vol. Fire Dept. Axton Vol. Fire Dept. Accomack Co. Dept.of Public Blue Ridge Vol. Fire & Bachelors Hall Vol. Fire Dept. Rescue, Adwolfe Vol. Fire Dept., Inc. Back Creek Fire & Rescue Blue Ridge Vol. Fire & Rescue Albemarle Co. Fire & Rescue Bacon District Vol. Fire Dept. Bluefield Virginia Vol. Fire Aldie Vol. Fire Dept. Bandy Vol. Fire Dept. Blackwater Vol. Fire Dept. Alexandria Fire Dept. Baptist Valley Vol. Fire Dept. Boiling Springs Vol. Fire Alberta Vol. Fire Dept. Dept. Barboursville Vol. Fire Dept. Altavista Vol. Fire Dept. Bolar Vol. Fire Dept. Barren Springs Vol. Fire Amelia Co. Vol. Fire Dept. Boones Mill Vol. Fire Dept. Dept. Amherst Co. Dept.of Public Botetourt Co. Fire & EMS Bassett Vol. Fire Dept. Amherst Fire Dept. Bath-Highland Vol. Fire Bowling Green Vol. Fire Amissville Vol. Fire & Rescue Dept. Dept. Amelia Co. Dept.of Emerg. Beaverdam Vol. Fire Dept. Boydton Vol. Fire Dept., Inc. Appalachia Vol. Fire Dept. Bedford Co. Dept.of Fire & Boykins Vol. Fire Dept. & Appomattox Vol. Fire Dept. Bedford Vol. Fire Dept. Boyce Vol. Fire Co., Inc. Ararat Vol. Fire Dept. Belfast-Rosedale Vol. Fire Branchville Vol. Fire Dept. Bent Mountain Vol. Fire Arcola-Pleasant Valley Vol. Bridgewater Vol. Fire Co. Dept. Arlington Co. Fire Dept. Bristol Virginia Fire Dept. Big Rock Vol. Fire Dept. Arvonia Vol. Fire Dept. Brookville-Timberlake Vol. Big Stone Gap Vol. Fire Dept. Fire Dept. Ashburn Fire & Rescue Bishop Vol. Fire Dept. Brosville Community Vol. Ashland Vol. Fire Dept. Fire Dept. Big Island Vol. Fire Co., Inc. Atkins Vol. Fire Dept.

Black Creek Vol. Fire Dept.

Blacksburg Vol. Fire Dept.

Dept.

Brumley Gap Vol. Fire Dept.

Brandy Station Vol. Fire

Broadway Vol. Fire Dept.	Carroll Co. Fire & Rescue	Chuckatuck Vol. Fire Dept.
Brodnax Vol. Fire Dept.	Carrollton Vol. Fire Dept.	Churchville Vol. Fire Dept.
Brooke Vol. Fire Dept.	Carson Vol. Fire Dept.	Clarke Co. Emergency
Brookneal Vol. Fire Dept.	Cartersville Vol. Fire Dept.	Services
Buchanan Vol. Fire Dept.	Cascade Vol. Fire Dept.	Clarksville Vol. Fire Dept.
Buckhall Vol. Fire Dept.	Castlewood Fire & Rescue	Cleveland Vol. Fire Dept.
Buckhorn Vol. Fire Dept.	Catlett Vol. Fire & Rescue Co.	Climax Vol. Fire Dept.
Buena Vista Fire Dept.	Cave Spring Fire Dept., Co.#3	Clinch Mountain Vol. Fire
Bumpass Vol. Fire Dept.	Cedar Bluff Fire/ EMS Dept.	Clinchco Vol. Fire Dept.
Burkes Garden Vol. Fire	Central King &Queen Vol.	Clintwood Vol. Fire Dept.
Dept.	Fire	Clover Hill Vol. Fire Co.
Burkeville Vol. Fire Dept.	Ceres Vol. Fire Dept.	Cluster Springs Vol. Fire
Burnt Chimney Vol. Fire	Chancellor Vol. Fire & Rescue	Dept.
Dept.	Charles City Vol. Fire/ EMS	Claremont Vol. Fire Dept.
Burrowsville Vol. Fire Dept.	Charlottesville/Albemarle	Clear Brook Vol. Fire &
Bergton Vol. Fire Co.	Charlotte Co.urt House Vol.	Clearfork Vol. Fire Dept.
Bloxom Vol. Fire Co., Inc.	Charlottesville Fire Dept.	Clifton Forge Fire Dept.
Boonsboro Vol. Fire & Rescue,	Chase City Vol. Fire Dept.	Clover Vol. Fire Dept.
CCDF Vol. Fire Dept.	Chatham Vol. Fire Dept.	Coeburn Vol. Fire Dept.
·	Cheriton Vol. Fire Dept.	Collinsville Vol. Fire Dept.
Callands Vol. Fire & Rescue	Chesapeake Fire Dept.	Colonial Beach Vol. Fire
Campbell Co. Dept. of Public Safety	Chester Gap Vol. Fire Dept.	Dept.
Cana Vol. Fire Dept.	Chesterfield Fire & EMS	Colonial Heights Fire & EMS
Cape Charles Vol. Fire Dept.	Chickahominy Vol. Fire Dept.	Coles District Vol. Fire Dept.
Capron Vol. Fire Dept. &First	Chincoteague Vol. Fire Dept.	Company One Vol. Fire Dept.
Caroline Co. Fire & Rescue	Chilhowie Fire & EMS Dept.	Concord Vol. Fire Dept.
Carrsville Vol. Fire Dept.	Christiansburg Vol. Fire Dept.	Conicville Vol. Fire Dept.

Cool Branch Vol. Fire Dept.	Dolphin Vol. Fire Dept.	Edinburg Vol. Fire Dept.
Cople District Vol. Fire Dept.	Doswell Vol. Fire Dept.	Effinger Vol. Fire Dept.
Copper Creek-Moccasin Vol.	Dublin Vol. Fire Dept.	Eggleston Vol. Fire Dept.
Council Vol. Fire Dept.	Duffield Vol. Fire & Rescue	Elk Creek Vol. Fire Dept.
Courtland Vol. Fire Dept.	Dumfries-Triangle Vol. Fire	Elliston Vol. Fire Dept.
Cove Vol. Fire Dept.	Dungannon Vol. Fire Dept.	Emporia Fire Admin.
Co.vington Fire Dept.	Dunlap Fire & Rescue	Emporia Vol. Fire Dept.
Craigsville Vol. Fire Dept.	DAD Vol. Fire Dept.	Essex County EMS
Crewe Vol. Fire Dept.	Dale City Vol. Fire Dept.	Evergreen Vol. Fire Dept.
Crozet Vol. Fire Dept.	Dante Vol. Fire Dept.	Evington Vol. Fire Dept.
Cullen Vol. Fire Dept.	Dendron Vol. Fire Dept.	Elkton Vol. Fire Co.
Culpeper Co. Vol. Fire Dept.	Disputanta Vol. Fire Dept.	Faber Vol. Fire Dept.
Cumberland Vol. Fire Dept.	Dooms Vol. Fire Dept.	Fairfax Co. Fire & Rescue
Callao Vol. Fire Dept., Inc.	Drakes Branch Vol. Fire Dept.	Fairfields Vol. Fire Dept.
Callaway Vol. Fire Dept.	Draper Vol. Fire Dept.	Fairlawn Vol. Fire Dept.
Castleton Community Vol.	Drewryville Vol. Fire Dept.	Fairfax City Fire Dept.
Fire	Driver Vol. Fire Dept.	Fairystone Vol. Fire Dept.
Catawba Fire Co.	Dry Fork Vol. Fire Dept.	Falling Spring Vol. Fire Dept.
Community Fire Co., Inc.	Dryden Vol. Fire Dept.	Falls Church Vol. Fire Dept.
Damascus Vol. Fire Dept.	Dyers Store Vol. Fire Dept.	Falmouth Vol. Fire Dept.
Danville Fire Dept.	Dyke Vol. Fire Co., Inc.	Farmville Vol. Fire Dept.
Darlington Heights Vol. Fire	Eagle Rock Vol. Fire Dept.	Farrington Vol. Fire Dept.
Deep Creek Vol. Fire Dept.	Earlysville Vol. Fire Dept.	Fauquier Co. Dept.of Fire,
Deerfield Valley Vol. Fire	East Rivanna Vol. Fire Dept.	Ferrum Vol. Fire Dept.
Dillwyn Vol. Fire Dept.	Eastern Hanover Vol. Fire	Fieldale Vol. Fire Dept.
Dinwiddie Co. Fire & EMS	Eastville Vol. Fire Co., Inc.	Fincastle Vol. Fire Dept.
Dinwiddie Vol. Fire & EMS	Ebony Vol. Fire Dept.	Fine Creek Vol. Fire Dept.

Flint Hill Vol. Fire Dept.	Gate City Vol. Fire Dept.	Hampton Divisionof Fire &
Fluvanna Co. Vol. Fire Dept.	Glade Hill Vol. Fire Dept.	Hanover Co. Fire & EMS
·	Glade Spring Vol. Fire Dept.	Hanover Co.urthouse
Floyd Co. Dept.of Emerg.		
Floyd Co. Vol. Fire Dept.#1	Gladstone Vol. Fire & Rescue	Hanover Co.urthouse
Floyd Co. Vol. Fire Dept.#2	Gladys Vol. Fire Dept.	Harrisonburg Hose Co. No.4
Floyd Co. Vol. Fire Dept.#3	Glasgow Vol. Fire Dept.	Hardy Vol. Fire Dept.
Floyd Co. Vol. Fire Dept.#4	Glen Lyn Vol. Fire Dept.	Harman Vol. Fire Dept.
Ford Vol. Fire Dept.	Glen Wilton Vol. Fire Dept.	Harpers Ferry Rd,
Forest Vol. Fire Dept.	Glenmore Vol. Fire Dept.	Harrisonburg Fire Dept.
Fork Mountain Vol. Fire Dept.	Gloucester Vol. Fire & Rescue	Hartfield Vol. Fire Dept.
Fork Union Fire Co.	Goldvein Vol. Fire Dept.	Hartley St, Stony Creek,
Fort Blackmore Vol. Fire	Goochland Co. Fire- Rescue	Hartwood Vol. Fire Dept.
Dept.	&	Haysi Vol. Fire Dept.
Fort Lewis Fire & EMS Co.	Gordonsville Vol. Fire Co.	Halifax Co. Emergency
Fort Valley Vol. Fire Dept.	Gore Vol. Fire Dept.	Hampden-Sydney Vol. Fire
Fortsmouth Vol. Fire Dept.	Goshen Vol. Fire Dept.	Henrico Co.unty-Divisionof
Franklin Co. Dept. of Public	Goodson-Kinderhook Vol.	Henry Co. Dept.of Public
Franklin Fire & Rescue Dept.	Fire	Henry Vol. Fire Dept.
Frederick Co. Fire & Rescue	Grapefield Vol. Fire Dept.	Highland Co. Vol. Fire Dept.
Fredericksburg Fire Dept.	Green Spring Vol. Fire Dept.	
Fries Vol. Fire Dept.	Greenbackville Vol. Fire	Hillsville Vol. Fire Dept.
Frog Level Vol. Fire Dept.	Dept.	Hiltons Vol. Fire Dept.
Front Royal Vol. Fire &	Greenwood Vol. Fire Dept.	Hiwassee Vol. Fire Dept.
Rescue	Gretna Vol. Fire Dept.	Holland Vol. Fire Dept.
Grundy Vol. Fire Dept.	Grottoes Vol. Fire Dept.	Hollins Vol. Fire & Rescue
Gainesboro Vol. Fire Dept.	Halifax Vol. Fire Dept.	Holly Grove Vol. Fire Dept.
Galax Vol. Fire Dept.	Halifax Rd, Carson, VA	Hollybrook-Mechanicsburg
Gasburg Vol. Fire Dept.	Hamilton Vol. Fire Dept.	Honaker Vol. Fire Dept.

Hopewell Bureauof Fire Kentuck Vol. Fire Dept. Little Creek Vol. Fire Dept. Keokee Vol. Fire Dept. Little Fork Vol. Fire & Rescue Horsepasture District Vol. Fire Kerrs Creek Vol. Fire Dept. Locust Creek Vol. Fire Dept. Hot Springs Vol. Fire Assoc. Keysville Vol. Fire Dept. Loudoun Co. Fire, Rescue & Huddleston Vol. Fire Dept., Kilmarnock Vol. Fire Dept. Louisa Co. Dept.of Fire & Huguenot Vol. Fire Dept. King & Queen Co. Dept. of Lovettsville Vol. Fire/ Rescue Emerg. Srvcs. Hunterdale Vol. Fire Dept. Lower King & Queen Vol. Fire King George Co. Dept. of Fire Hurt Vol. Fire Dept. Lower Middlesex Vol. Fire Rescue and Emerg. Srvcs. Hanover Court House Vol. Lois Vol. Fire Dept. Fire King William Vol. Fire Dept. & Rescue Squad Longshop-Mc Coy Vol. Fire Independence Vol. Fire Dept. Knox Creek Vol. Fire Dept. Louisa Vol. Fire Dept. Iron Gate Vol. Fire Dept. King William Co. Emergency Lovingston Vol. Fire Dept. Isleof Wight Co. Dept.of La Crosse Vol. Fire Dept. Lucketts Vol. Fire Co., Inc. Ivanhoe Vol. Fire Dept. Ladysmith Vol. Fire Dept. Luray Vol. Fire Dept. Ivor Vol. Fire Dept. Lake Gaston Vol. Fire Dept. Lyn-Dan Heights Vol. Fire Jarratt Vol. Fire Dept. Lake Jackson District Vol. Lynchburg Fire Dept. Jefferson Park Fire Dept. Fire Lynchburg Regional Airport-Jetersville Vol. Fire Dept. Lake Monticello Fire Dept. & Manassas Fire & Rescue Jewell Ridge Vol. Fire Dept. Laurel Grove Vol. Fire & Manassas Park Fire & Rescue John H.Enders Vol. Fire Laurel Fork Vol. Fire Dept. Manassas Vol. Fire Co. Dept. Lawrenceville Vol. Fire Dept. Johns Creek Vol. Fire Dept. Marshall Vol. Rescue Squad Lakeofthe Woods Vol. Fire Jonesville Vol. Fire Dept. Mason Co.ve Fire Co. Lebanon Vol. Fire Dept. James City Co. Fire Dept. Mc Gaheysville Vol. Fire Leesburg Vol. Fire Co. Dept. Jasper Vol. Fire Dept., Inc. Lexington Fire Dept. Mc Kenney Vol. Fire Dept. Keeling Vol. Fire Dept. Linden Vol. Fire Dept. Meadowview Vol. Fire Dept. Kenbridge Fire Dept. Liberty Vol. Fire Dept. Mechanicsville Vol. Fire Kents Store Vol. Fire Co. Dept.

Meherrin Vol. Fire & Rescue	Moneta Vol. Fire Dept.	Newport News Fire Dept.
Melfa Vol. Fire/ Rescue	Montebello Vol. Fire Dept. &	Newport Vol. Fire Dept.
Metropolitan Washington	Montpelier Vol. Fire Dept.	Newsoms Vol. Fire Dept.
Middleburg Vol. Fire Dept.,	Montvale Vol. Fire Dept.	Nickelsville Vol. Fire Dept.
Middlesex Vol. Fire Dept.	Moorefield Store Vol. Fire	Nokesville Vol. Fire Dept.
Middletown Vol. Fire &	Mount Cross Vol. Fire Dept.	Norfolk Fire- Rescue
Rescue	Mount Hermon Vol. Fire &	North Garden Vol. Fire Co.
Millboro Vol. Fire Assoc.	Mount Pleasant Fire Dept.	North Mountain Vol. Fire
Millwood Station Fire & Rescue	Mount Rogers Vol. Fire Dept.	Northampton Fire & Rescue,
Mine Run Vol. Fire Dept.	Mountain Grove Vol. Fire	Norfolk International Airport
Mt. Jackson Rescue & Fire	Mountain View Vol. Fire	North Halifax Fire Dept.
Macon Fire Dept.	Dept.	North Warren Vol. Fire &
Madison Co. Vol. Fire Dept.	Mt.Solon Vol. Fire & Rescue	Rescue
Mangohick Vol. Fire Dept.,	Namozine Vol. Fire & Rescue	Norton Fire Dept.
Mannboro Vol. Fire Dept.	Narrows Vol. Fire Dept.	Oak Grove Vol. Fire Dept.
·	Natural Bridge Vol. Fire Dept.	Oak Level Vol. Fire Dept.
Marion Fire/ EMS	Nebo Vol. Fire Dept.	Oakwood Vol. Fire Dept., Inc.
Marshall Vol. Fire Dept.	Neersville Vol. Fire/ Rescue	Occoquan-Woodbrige-
Martinsville Fire & EMS	New Baltimore Vol. Fire &	Lorton
Mathews Vol. Fire Dept., Inc.	New Castle Vol. Fire Dept.	Old Hickory Vol. Fire Dept.
Mattoax Vol. Fire Dept.	New Church Vol. Fire/	Onancock Vol. Fire Dept.
Max Meadows Vol. Fire Dept.	Rescue	Onley Vol. Fire & Rescue
Mc Dowell Vol. Fire Dept.	New Hope Vol. Fire Dept.	Orange Vol. Fire Dept.
Meadows of Dan Vol. Fire	New Kent Fire- Rescue	Orkney Springs Fire &
Middlebrook Vol. Fire Dept.	New Market Vol. Fire Dept.	Rescue
Midway Vol. Fire Dept.	Newbern Vol. Fire Dept.	Orange Co. Fire & EMS
Mineral Vol. Fire Dept.	Newport News/Williamsburg	Orlean Vol. Fire Dept.
Monelison Vol. Fire Dept. &	Airport Fire Dept.	Page Co. Fire & EMS

Paineville Vol. Fire Dept.	Port Royal Vol. Fire Dept.	Reynolds Store Vol. Fire
Paint Bank Vol. Fire Dept.	Potomac Hills Vol. Fire Dept.	Dept.
Painter Vol. Fire Dept.	Pound Vol. Fire Dept.	Rice Vol. Fire Dept.
Palmer Springs Vol. Fire	Powhatan Co. Fire Dept.	Riceville-Java Vol. Fire Dept.
Dept.,	Powhatan Co. Vol. Fire Dept.	Rich Creek Vol. Fire Dept.
Pamplin Vol. Fire Dept. &	Prince George Fire, EMS &	Richardsville Vol. Fire Dept.
EMS	Emrg. Mgmt.	Richlands Fire- Rescue
Patrick Co. Dept. of Emerg. Mgmt.	Prince George Vol. Fire Dept.	Richmond Co. Vol. Fire
Patrick Springs Vol. Fire	Prince William Co. Dept. of	Dept.,
Dept.	Fire & Rescue	Richmond Dept. Fire &
Patrick-Henry Vol. Fire Dept.	Providence Forge Vol. Fire & Rescue	Richmond International Airport – Aircraft Rescue &
Patterson Vol. Fire Dept.	Prospect Vol. Fire Dept.	Fire Fighting Dept.
Palmyra Vol. Fire Dept.	Pulaski Co. Emergency	Ridgeway District Vol. Fire
Parksley Vol. Fire Co., Inc.	Services	Ringgold Vol. Fire & Rescue
Pearisburg Vol. Fire Dept.	Pulaski Fire Dept.	Riverbend Vol. Fire Dept.
Pedlar Vol. Fire Dept.	Purcellville Vol. Fire Dept.	Riverheads Vol. Fire Dept.,
Pembroke Vol. Fire Dept.	Quinton Vol. Fire & EMS	Richmond Co. Dept. of
Pennington Gap Vol. Fire	Radford Fire & Rescue Dept.	Emerg. Srvcs.
Petersburg Fire, Rescue &	Randolph District Vol. Fire	Riner Vol. Fire Dept.
Phenix Vol. Fire Dept.	Raphine Vol. Fire Co., Inc.	Rivermont Vol. Fire Dept.
Philomont Vol. Fire Dept.	Rapidan Vol. Fire Dept.	Roanoke Co. Fire & Rescue
Piney River Vol. Fire Dept.	Read Mountain Vol. Fire	Roanoke Regional Airport
Pittsylvania Co. Fire &	Dept.	Roanoke City Fire & EMS
Rescue	Red House Vol. Fire Dept.	Rockbridge Baths Vol. Fire
Pocahontas Vol. Fire Dept.	Remington Vol. Fire &	Rockfish Valley Vol. Fire
Poplar Hill Vol. Fire Dept.	Rescue	Dept.
Poquoson Fire & Rescue	Renan Vol. Fire Dept.	Rockhill Vol. Fire Dept.
Portsmouth Fire, Rescue &	Reva Vol. Fire & Rescue Dept.	Rockville Vol. Fire Dept.

Rocky Gap Vol. Fire Dept.	Shenandoah Co. Dept.of Fire	Sterling Vol. Fire Co.
Rockingham Co. Dept.of Fire	Shenandoah Farms Vol. Fire	Stewartsville-Chamblissburg
Rocky Mount Vol. Fire Dept.	Shenandoah Shores Fire	Vol. Fire Dept.
Round Hill Community Vol.	Dept.	Stickleyville Vol. Fire Dept.
Fire Dept.	Shenandoah Valley Airport	Stonewall Jackson Vol. Fire
Round Hill Vol. Fire Dept.	Shenandoah Vol. Fire Co.,	St.Charles Vol. Fire Dept.
Ruckersville Vol. Fire Co.	Inc.	Stafford Vol. Fire Dept.
Rugby Fire- Rescue	Simmonsville Vol. Fire Dept.	Stanley Vol. Fire Dept.
Rural Retreat Vol. Fire Dept.	Singers Glen Vol. Fire Co.	Star Tannery Vol. Fire Dept.
Rushmere Vol. Fire Dept.	Slate Creek Vol. Fire Dept.	Staunton Fire & Rescue
Russell Prater Vol. Fire Dept.	Smithfield Vol. Fire Dept.,	Dept.
Rustburg Vol. Fire Dept.	Inc.	Stony Creek Vol. Fire Dept.
Saint Paul Vol. Fire Dept.	Smith Mountain Lake	Stony Point Vol. Fire Dept.
Salem Vol. Fire/ Rescue	Snow Creek Vol. Fire Dept.	Strasburg Vol. Fire Dept.
	Snowville Fire Dept.	Stuart Vol. Fire Dept.
Saltville Vol. Fire Dept.	South Hill Vol. Fire Dept.	Stuarts Draft Vol. Fire Co.
Salem Fire & EMS Dept.	South Boston Fire & EMS	Suffolk Dept.of Fire & Rescue
Sandy Ridge Vol. Fire Dept.	South River District Vol. Fire	Sugar Grove Vol. Fire Dept.
Saunders Vol. Fire Dept.	South Warren Vol. Fire Dept.	Surry Vol. Fire Dept.
Saxis Vol. Fire Co.	Sparta Vol. Fire Dept.	Sussex Courthouse Vol. Fire
Scottsville Vol. Fire Dept.	Speedwell Vol. Fire Dept.	
Scottsburg Vol. Fire Dept.	Sperryville Vol. Fire Dept.	Swoope Vol. Fire Co.
Scruggs Vol. Fire & Rescue	Spotsylvania Co. Fire,	Tangier Vol. Fire Dept.
Sedley Vol. Fire Dept.	Rescue & Emerg. Mgmt	Tannersville Vol. Fire Dept.
Selma Vol. Fire Dept.	Spotsylvania Vol. Fire Dept.	Tappahannock-Essex Vol. Fire
Seminole Trail Vol. Fire Dept.	Stafford Co. Fire & Rescue	Tasley Vol. Fire Dept.
Shady Grove Vol. Fire Dept.	Stanardsville Vol. Fire Dept.	Tazewell Co. Vol. Fire/
Sharon Vol. Fire Dept.	Stephens City Fire Dept.	Rescue

Tazewell Town Fire Dept.	Upper Craigs Creek Vol. Fire	Walkerton Comm. Fire
The Plains Vol. Fire & Rescue	Dept.	Assoc.
Thomas Walker Vol. Fire	Upper King & Queen Vol. Fire Dept.	Warren Co. Fire & Rescue
Dept. #1	·	Warrenton Vol. Fire Co.
Thomas Walker Vol. Fire Dept. #2	Upper Middlesex Vol. Fire Dept.	Washington Vol. Fire &
Timberville Vol. Fire Dept.	Upperville Vol. Fire Co.	Washington Co. Fire & Rescue
Trevilians Vol. Fire Dept.	Upper Caroline Vol. Fire Dept.	Waverly Vol. Fire Dept.
Triangle Vol. Fire Dept.	Upper Lancaster Vol. Fire	Waynesboro Fire Dept.
Troutville Vol. Fire Dept.	Dept.	Wachapreague Vol. Fire Co.,
Triplet Vol. Fire Dept.	Valley Vol. Fire Dept.	Weber City Vol. Fire Dept.
Troutdale Community Vol.	Verona Vol. Fire Dept.	West Point Vol. Fire Dept.
Fire Dept.	Victoria Vol. Fire & Rescue,	Westmoreland Vol. Fire
Tunstall Vol. Fire & Rescue	Inc.	Dept.
Turbeville Vol. Fire Dept.	Virgilina Vol. Fire Dept.	Weyers Cave Vol. Fire Dept.
Twin Co.mmunity Vol. Fire	Virginia Beach Fire Dept.	Whaleyville Vol. Fire Dept.
Thompson Valley Vol. Fire	Vinton Vol. Fire Dept.	White Oak Vol. Fire Dept.
Toga Vol. Fire Dept.	Wakefield Vol. Fire Dept.	White Stone Vol. Fire Dept.
Toms Brook Vol. Fire Dept.	Walkers Creek Vol. Fire Dept.	Whitewood Vol. Fire Dept.

#### Virginia Special Districts

Accomack-Northampton Transportation District

Albemarle County Service Authority

Albemarle-Charlottesville Regional Jail Authority

Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Appomattox River Water Authority

Bath County Airport Authority

Bedford Regional Water Authority

Big Stone Gap Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Blacksburg-Christiansburg-VPI Water Authority

Blacksburg-VPI Sanitation Authority

Blue Ridge Crossroads Economic Development Authority

Blue Ridge Regional Jail Authority

Blue Ridge Soil and Water Conservation District

Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Brookneal-Campbell County Airport Authority Brunswick County Industrial Development Authority

Buchanan County Industrial Development Authority

Carroll County Industrial
Development Authority

Central Shenandoah Planning District Commission

Central Virginia Planning District Commission

Central Virginia Regional Jail Authority

Central Virginia Waste Management Authority

Charlottesville Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority

Chesapeake Airport Authority

Chesapeake Bay Bridge and Tunnel District

Chesapeake Hospital Authority

Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Coeburn-Norton-Wise Regional Wastewater Authority Craig-New Castle Solid Waste Authority

Crater District Area Agency on Aging/Foster
Grandparent Program, Inc.

Cumberland Plateau Planning District Commission

Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority

Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management Authority

Danville Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Danville-Pittsylvania County Regional Industrial Facilities Authority

Dinwiddie Airport and Industrial Authority

Dinwiddie County Water Authority

Eastern Shore of Virginia Broadband Authority

Fairfax County Park Authority

Fairfax County Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Fairfax County Water
Authority

Falls Church Housing Middle Peninsula Planning Rappahannock-Shenandoah-Warren Corporation **District Commission** Regional Jail Authority Frederick-Winchester Middle Peninsula Regional Service Authority Rivanna Solid Waste Airport Authority Authority Front Royal-Warren County Mount Rogers Planning **Economic Development District Commission** Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority Authority New River Regional Water Roanoke Valley Broadband **Galax-Grayson County** Authority Carroll Regional Library Authority **New River Resource** Board Authority Roanoke Valley Resource **Greater Richmond Transit** Authority **New River Valley Planning** Company (GRTC) **District Commission** Russell County Industrial Hampton Redevelopment **Development Authority** New River Valley Regional and Housing Authority **Jail Authority** Russell County Public Hampton Roads Planning Service Authority Northern Neck Planning **District Commission District Commission** Scott County Economic Hampton Roads Regional **Development Authority** Northern Virginia Regional **Jail Authority** Park Authority **Scott County Hampton Roads Sanitation** Redevelopment and Northern Virginia District **Housing Authority Transportation Authority** Harrisonburg-Rockingham Shenandoah Valley Soil and Northern Virginia Waste **Regional Sewer Authority** Water Conservation District Management Board South Central Wastewater Henrico County Economic Northwestern Regional Jail **Development Authority** Authority Authority Southeastern Public Service **Herndon Community** Peumansend Creek Regional **Development Authority** Authority **Jail Authority** Joint Public Service Southside Regional Jail Piedmont Regional Jail Authority of Wythe and Authority Authority **Bland Counties** Southwest Regional Radford Industrial **LENOWISCO Planning** Recreation Authority **Development Authority District Commission** Southwest Virginia Regional Rappahannock Regional Jail Meherrin River Regional Jail Jail Authority Authority

Authority

Tappahannock-Essex County
Airport Authority

Tazewell County Airport
Authority

Tazewell County Industrial Development Authority

Tazewell County Public Service Authority

Thomas Jefferson Planning District Commission

Thomas Jefferson Soil and Water Conservation District

Town of Buchanan Industrial Development Authority

Town of Chatham Industrial Development Authority

Town of Clarksville Industrial Development Authority

Town of Marion Industrial Development Authority

Tri-County Lake
Administrative Commission

Upper Occoquan Service Authority

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2

Virginia Commercial Space Flight Authority

Virginia Peninsulas Public Service Authority

Virginia Port Authority

Virginia Resources Authority

Washington County
Industrial Development
Authority

Washington County Service Authority

Waynesboro Economic
Development Authority

Waynesboro Redevelopment and

Housing Authority

West Piedmont Planning

Western Virginia Water Authority

**District Commission** 

Winchester Regional Airport Authority

Wise County Public Service Authority

Wise County Public Service Authority

Wise County Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Woodway Water and Sewer Authority

Wytheville Redevelopment and Housing Authority

## Virginia Higher Education Institutions

Blue Ridge Community College Piedmont Virginia Community College

Brightpoint Community College Radford University

Central Virginia Community College Rappahannock Community College

Christopher Newport University Richard Bland College

Danville Community College Southside Virginia Community College

Eastern Shore Community College Southwest Virginia Community College

George Mason University Tidewater Community College

Germanna Community College University of Mary Washington

James Madison University University of Virginia

J. Sargeant Reynolds Community College University of Virginia's College at Wise

Laurel Ridge Community College Virginia Commonwealth University

Longwood University Virginia Highlands Community College

Mountain Empire Community College Virginia Military Institute

Mountain Gateway Community College Virginia Peninsula Community College

New River Community College Virginia State University

Norfolk State University Virginia Tech

Northern Virginia Community College Virginia Western Community College

Old Dominion University William & Mary

Paul D. Camp Community College

Patrick & Henry Community College Wytheville Community College

#### Virginia State Agencies

Department of Elections Department of Professional Assistive Technology Loan **Fund Authority** and Occupational Department of Emergency Regulation **Auditor of Public Accounts** Management Department of Rail and **Board of Accountancy Department of Energy Public Transportation Board of Bar Examiners** Department of Department of Small **Environmental Quality Christopher Newport** Business and Supplier University Department of Forensic Diversity Science **Circuit Courts** Department of Social Department of Forestry Services Commonwealth's Attorneys' Services Council Department of General Department of State Police Services **Compensation Board** Department of Taxation Department of Health **Court of Appeals** Department of the Treasury **Professions** Department for Aging and Department of Department of Historic Rehabilitative Services Transportation Resources Department for the Blind Department of Veterans Department of Housing & and Vision Impaired Services Community Development Department for the Deaf and Department of Wildlife Department of Human Hard of Hearing Resources Resource Management **Department of Accounts** Eastern Virginia Medical Department of Juvenile School **Justice Department of Aviation** Foundation for Healthy Department of Behavioral Department of Labor and Youth Health and Developmental Industry Services Frontier Culture Museum of Department of Medical Virginia **Department of Conservation Assistance Services** and Recreation George Mason University Department of Military **Department of Corrections Affairs Gunston Hall Department of Criminal Department of Motor Indigent Defense Justice Services** Vehicles Commission Institute for Advanced Department of Education ( Department of Planning and

Budget

Learning and Research

**James Madison University** Office of the Attorney **University of Mary** General Washington Jamestown-Yorktown Office of the Governor Foundation University of Virginia Joint Legislative Audit & Office of the Lieutenant Virginia Alcoholic Beverage **Review Commission** Governor **Control Authority Judicial Inquiry and Review** Office of the State Inspector Virginia Board for People Commission General with Disabilities Library of Virginia Parole Board Virginia Commercial Space Flight Authority **Radford University** Longwood University Virginia Commission for the Marine Resources Richard Bland College Arts Commission Roanoke Higher Education Virginia Commonwealth Motor Vehicle Dealer Board Center University New College Institute Science Museum of Virginia Virginia Community College Norfolk State University **State Corporation** System Commission Northern Virginia Mental Virginia Cooperative Health Institute State Council of Higher Extension **Education for Virginia** Office of Children's Services Supreme Court of Virginia Office of Public-Private

**Partnerships** 

# Virginia Tribal Nations

The Patawomeck Tribe

Cheroenhaka (Nottoway)

Eastern Chickahominy

The Mattaponi Tribe

The Nansemond Tribe

The Nottoway Indian Tribe of Virgina